TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
,;N Carol i Planning Board Development Services

Director
9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavnesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILL

Progress with Vision

Planning Board Members
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chair)
Stuart Bass

R. Michael Blackburn
Gregory Wheeler

Don McGowan Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Marty Prevost Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
D e Monday, November 15, 2021 5:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements
e Possible alternate dates to December 20 meeting which is week of Christmas

and January 17 which is MLK day.

2. Adoption of Minutes
e October 18, 2021 Regular Meeting as presented (or as amended)
e October 26, 2021 Continuation of meeting as presented (or as amended)

B. BUSINESS

1. Public hearing on a major site plan review for a 14-unit townhome development at Richland
and Church Street, PIN 8615-17-6586. (Administrative Proceeding)

2. Public Hearing on a Special Use Permit Request to develop a 150- unit apartment

development at 1426 Howell Mill Road, PINs 8616-94-1485 and 8616-94-1047. (Quasi-Judicial
Proceeding)

3. Discussion on procedure to revise LDS regulations relevant to major subdivisions.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Page 1 of 12

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Planning Board

Progress with Vision

9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 e Fax (828) 452-1492

Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain (Vice) Director
Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague

Michael Blackburn
Gregory Wheeler

T eeowe!  MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD

Marty Prevost

Tommy Tho.mz.ls Regular Called Meeting
Barbara Christian Thomas  Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786

October 18%, 2021

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Regular Called Meeting October 18™, 2021,
at 5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. 28786

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Welcome/Calendar/ Announcements

The following members were present:
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
Gregory Wheeler
Stuart Bass
Tommy Thomas
Don McGowan
Michael Blackburn
Barbara Christian Thomas
Marty Prevost

The following Board members were absent:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

The following applicants were present:
Patrick Bradshaw, PE Civil Design Concepts

The following others were present:
Ron Sneed, Town Attorney

Planning Board Minutes
October 18", 2021



Page 2 of 12

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain explained that Chairman Susan Teas Smith was absent, and Ms.
Hain will be sitting in as Chairman, The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm. Ms. Hain said
they were holding a continuation of a Public hearing on the major subdivision.

2, Adoption of Minutes
A Motion was made by Board Member Barbara Thomas and seconded by Board Member

Gregory Wheeler to approve the minutes of the September 20, 2021. Planning Board meeting
as presented (or amended). The motion carried unanimousl

econded by Board Member Don

A Motion was made by Board Member Tommy Thoma
= s Planning Board meeting as

McGowen to approve the minutes of the October:
amended. The motion carried unanimously.

B. BUSINESS
1. Continuation of a public learing on a majer: Asion for 115 horres:on PIN: 8615-

98-2217, off of Sunnysid s extra-territorial jurisdiction
(administrative procedur

CDOT regarding driveway permit.
day, and a turning radius analysis in

hed as ;art of minutes at Mr. Rogers request)
m Civil Design Concepts (also attached).

ting is a continuation from September 20" when the Board
irative subdivision review. She reminded the Board that LDS

shall be approved unless oard finds that:
1. The plan is consistent with the adopted plans and policies of the Town.
2. The plan complies with all applicable requirements of this ordinance; and
3. The plan has infrastructure to support the plan as proposed,

This project proposes to create of 115 lots for single-family homes from 32.67 acres
of undeveloped land adjacent to Sunnyside Road, and along a "blue-line" tributary of
Raccoon Creek. The property is within the Town's Extra Territorial Jurisdiction and
must comply with the Town's zoning, development, and building regulations.

Planning Board Minutes
October 18 2021



Page 3 of 12

Ms. Teague reported that staff finds that the revised plan is consistent with the 2035
Land Use Plan and the zoning district in which it is located; is compliant with LDS
requirements; and can be supported by Town infrastructure.

Patrick Bradshaw, PE Civil Design Concepts gave his report of the revised changes that the

Board had requested. He also explained of some statistic of different housing developments in
and around the Town of Waynesville.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENC

Jason Rogers

administrative change, and they were unable to
information that was received at the.d

e is on Morrow fa&lily land and
Mr. Morrow has not been approacheds ect into the sewer line. Mr, Rogers

also stated that Mr. Turner and Mr. Jac

We are in oppa
reasons for this

Procedures:

Current LDS 15.8.2 and 15.9.2 requires a major subdivision under quasi-judicial,this is
further reiterated in GS 160D-102 #29.

We have yet to receive correct procedures after due diligence and requests madeto the
Town, All information we are able to obtain is research done on our own. This has left
us an inability to place any decision or influence on finding in fact decision questions.

Since the previous board meeting on 9/30/21, we have attempted to get any additional
submittals that might have been turned in as Well as notes and mmutesfrom the

Plannmg Board Minutes
October 18, 2021



Page 4 of 12

Technical Review Committee. As of today's date, 10/14/2021, we have received
nothing to assist in our inquiries. (*I received some information from Esther Coulter at
1:51 pm to my email account; I will be able to look over these documents after work).
This has left us, as concerned citizens, less than a week toreview documentation (if it
is received and posted online this week) that might have been submitted from the
developer. We will be posed with no way to challenge any proposed changes.

Here are the things we know:

Standards currently in place:

Chapter 6: Infrastructure --- streets and connectivity

L]

This plan does not show 15' curb radius
This plan does not show 65' center line radius of roads

We anticipate 3000 or greater travels per day on Raccoon Road based onwhat
was discussed by the developer at the last meeting. This requires a
Transportation Impact Analysis (Chapter 6.10)

DOT connectivity permit? We do not have record of this

Informal parking one side of street

Lots 50/51--- is this in compliance with sight triangle 6.7.2

Maximum grade for lanes and streets is 15% (not shown on plan)

Street length issues as discussed

Water is available at the property's edge, where is sewer located?

Chapter 7: Civic Space

7.2.4 --- Usability for civic space

B. Ponds, lakes, wetlands do not receive credit toward calculation
(stormwater retention/stormwater ponds)

C. Topography --- 7.5% maximum slope (not illustrated)

Chapter 8: Landscaping and Screening

8.4.1 --- Buffer yard required based on A, footnote 2, for the Church, not
shown on the plan

8.5 --- Street tree plantings required by ordinance NOT to be
administratively accepted, not shown on plan

Chapter 9: Parking and Driveways

L

9.8.2 A 2 --- DOT permit required

Required 1 parking per unit, not shown

Driveway spacing is 50'; 75' between driveways and streets. Lots 18, 13, 3,1, 2,
5,39, 41, 50, 51, 74, 90, 91, 86, 87, and 88 do not meet rule driveway to street.
The reduction of 40% was intended to be used occasionally for corner lots or
hardships. It was never meant to be a blanket for an entire development.
Driveway design #7 --- sidewalks along driveway 25' back; does that

Planning Board Minutes
October 18", 2021



Page 5 0f 12

maintain space for the house, then setbacks?

Chapter 10: Lighting
* Requirement of ordinance is 300' apart, no taller than 18' (FULL) cut off

fixtures
Land Use Plan Goals:

Goal 1:
* Encourage infill and context sensitive development

1. 115 lots is not in context with the surrounding.area

2. Most of the surrounding lots are 2.25 acre !

* Smart growth encourages mix building use an¢ itizes infill over urban
sprawl (spreading of urban development ons eloped land near a city)
1. This is the largest development sjzGe - ously stated

1. These units do not fit Wayness
2. These units do not fit our neighb

Goal 2:

reek, Buchanan Drive, the Bi-Lo property, and
ill we citizens find more than one, eight-word sentence

the Old Hospit
to profect our to

The Questions: =
1. Isthe plan consistent with adopted plans and policies of the Town?
2. Does the plan comply with all applicable requirements of this ordinance?
3. Does there exist adequate infrastructure (transportation and utilities) to support
the plan as proposed?
These questions have been answered from our side through the body of thisdocument, but we
have proven that the answers to all are "no".

4, Does this proposed plan conform to the character and neighborhood,

Planning Board Minutes
October 18% 2021



Page 6 0of 12

considering the location, type, and height of buildings or structures, and thetype
and extent of landscaping on the site?

. This neighborhood, for aslongas T can recall, has been single family homes
that are not "cookie cutter". Most of the native people in this area have farmed at
one point, so have had larger tracts of land. As progress has occurred, those tracts of
land have been divided as people have left property to their children in which to
build their own homes and futures. Hopefully these children have stayed, ready
for the next generation of Waynesville to grow up and try to preserve family roots
on the land. We have enough space for privacy, and there is space to garden and
even farma little. We have a relatively quiet commu minus the sounds of farm
equipment, [ivestock sounds, and mowers. We enjoyaur scenery --- it isgreen and
mountainous and beautiful with big open space
If a development of this magnitude comes t
character and neighborhood can possib
way conform to what we have but lea;

5. Will this application substantially i
property, and will it be detrimental t

This development is proposé
line. They have bought their

will it be an aitractive project or something "out of
mind" butin our sight daily?

Jason and Chart
28 Counsel Place
Waynesville, NC 28786

Patrick Bradshaw, PE Civil Design Concepts sent a letter responding to Jason and Charlotte Rogers.

As a follow up to the letter that you emailed to our office and other recipients on Friday,
October 15 from Jason and Charlotte Rogers, we would offer the following responses and
clarifications to the same:

The letter states, under a heading called Procedures, that major subdivision approvals are

Planmng Board Minutes
October 181, 2021



Page 7 of 12

quasi-judicial under the Town's [.and Development Standards Sections 15.8.2 and 15.9.2 and
also under NC General Statue Section 160D-102 (29).

Per Town Ordinance 0-11-21, as adopted by the Town of Waynesville Board of
Aldermen on June 22, 2021, section 15.9.2and 15.9.3, which are the two sections of
the Town's LDS that describe the Permil Process and Type with regard to Major
subdivisions and Preliminary Plat's, were both revised to indicate that the Process
Typeis administrative.

NCGS 160D-102 (29) actually speaks to site pla
case, but we assume it was the Rogers' intent to h t definition {28) which does state
that "the approval of subdivision plats and si are quasi-judicial

in nature IE the regulation authotizes a dé ng board to approve or deny the
application based not only upon wi complies with the specific
requirements set forth in the regulat he application complies with
one or more generally stated s
process for Major Subdivisions

ly, which is not applicable inthis

Cha pter 6

The reference to 15’ curb rad
are both correct, but it should

trips a day is g
trip generati
TOPE

e is between 9 and 10 trips per day.For the
i, vields approximately 1,100 trips per day, on

wn's Land Development Standards. By virtue of it's name alone,
uld be no formal designation for the location of the same. The
n the Land Development Standards, we believe, isto create a street
residential street, that is wide enough to accommodate informal
e on one side, while still allowing anothervehicles to pass.

parking from time T

All lots tocated at intersecting streets will easily meet the sight triangle requirement, by virtue
of having a five fool planting strip, a five foot sidewalk and a five foot building setback from
the right of way.

Maximum road grades will be provided on the specific street and roadway design plans and
are not intended to be shown on the preliminary plat, That said, the road grades will certainly
be less than 15%.

The sireet and block length have been addressed on the revised plat. Per Chapter 17, Section

Planmng Board Minutes
October 18, 2021



Page 8 of 12

17.3 of the Town's LDS, a block is defined as follows:

Block., A unit of land inclusive of private land, alleys/rear lanes, accessways,
circumscribed by a combination of sireets and public land (such as a park), waterways, or
any other barrier to the continuity of development.

Sewer is located along Racoon Creek and the developer has negotiated an easement with the
selling property owner to gain access fo the same.

Civic space has been segregated from any of the proposé
on the revised plat, as submiited. =

mwater areas and is clearlyshown

hapter 8

ated in the same
frect application

of the table included in Section 8.4.1 - RequiF
buffer required,

ct Office and an approval ofthe
hall be provided to the Town of Waynesville

Waynesville's T pment Standards.

1 hope this information is helpful {0 you and the remainder of the planning board.

Kimberly Turner Mathis
Waynesville

Ms. Mathis said she owns the property that Mr. Rogers was talking about. Ms. Mathis stated that
her property was farmland, hogs, cows, chickens, tobacco, and garden. Ms. Mathis said she has
no desire or intent to change any part of her property. Ms. Mathis said at the last meeting the
developer was asking for a lot of exceptions. When Ms. Mathis built her home on family
Planning Board Minutes

October 18™, 2021



Page 9 of 12

property, she wanted to put a house on a basement and the Town told her no, that only modulars
or stick built homes were allowed. Ms. Mathis said as a local property owner she had not gotten
any extension, special treatment, or exceptions. Ms. Mathis said they have an issue with traffic
and the state owns the road and does not maintain or hasn’t maintained it in 57 years unless
someone complains. Ms. Mathis stated that they aren’t urban sprawl they are farmland,

Duane Moody
Waynesville

Azbut felt there are still too many
rass, trees, and people speed up
and ok other times. Ever since
e drinking and toilets water.

¢ Morrow Farm presently has a
arch station bemg in that area for

Street onto Sunnyside. The 2™ entrance into the
that it will not interfere with phase 2. Mr. Kollat said
. Eteads 500, 900, and 700-foot-long roads, he guarantees
asked Which part of the roads are NCDOT and which are
ollat said that quality of life will be given up, and the area is
e all of Jason Rogers hard work.

more rural than urbait=We appr

Kris Von Kaler
Waynesville

Mr. Von Kaler thanked the Planning Board for their efforts and time on exploring this request
and hearing from citizens. He said he would appreciate hearing from the developer. He looked
around the room and asked if the developer was present and looked at Mr. Bradshaw stating,
“you’re the representative of the developer.” Mr. Von Kaler said the developer is not here and
that this is the 2" meeting not attended by the developer. IHe stated that “we have an out of the
county, an absentee, dis-interested developer that can’t or won’t show up” or has other personal

commitments or can’t make the time to be here to address concerns or hear what’s bemg said.

Plannmg Board Minutes
October 18", 2021

{0



Page 10 of 12

Mr. Von Kaler recalled that Shinning Rock wanted to purchase the land across from traffic circle
off Racoon Rd. and the Queen family was opposed to the idea. Mr. Kaler said in his opinion, if
the Planning Board approves it, then there will be a land rush and other developers will follow,
Mr. Von Kaler said this was the wrong place for this cookic cutter higher density subdivision.

Lucas Mease
Waynesville

Mr. Mease stated that he is a farmer and rides his horses up Sunnyside and through Main Street.
Waynesville does not have the traffic capacity or the water and. sewer to support this housing
development. He said he worked previously at the sewer plg;'= 1d seen the spillage, shooting out

ge the density. He asked if the
mey Ron Sneed said the Developer

because of the State statutes on 160D. The
at they can do regarding these kinds of

ichael Blackburn to approve the Preliminary plat of
ew by the administrator. Seconded by Tommy Thomas.

More discussion was n board, staff and developer. Mr. Bradshaw said at the end of
the last meeting there werez6-issues that needed to be addressed, and that the developer has acted
on or improved each item. A'NCDOT permit is now in hand. He stated that the project complies
with the Town ordinances that are in place.

Mr, Blackburn stated that this type of project in this area was discussed as part of the
Comprehensive Planning process and that the existing zoning has been in place for several years,
Marty Prevost expressed concern about the project’s size. Tommy Thomas added that all the
Board was approving was the subdivision and that staff would be involved with permitting and
implementation of plans. There was Board discussion regarding the driveway permit and
materials that they had not had much time to review.

Planmng Board Minutes
October 18", 2021



Page 11 of 12

Board Member Ginger Hain asked all in favor. The vote 2 yes and 6 no.

Attorney Ron Sneed stated motion did not pass it is subject for appeal. Director Elizabeth Teague
asked if there was misunderstanding in regards to the motion, Several Board members indicated
that they were not ready to vote yet, and wanted further discussion.

Attorney Ron Sneed stated that several members of the Board misunderstood the motion, He
counseled that the Board could do a motion to withdraw the previous motion and action. Several
Board members stated that they wanted more time to review=materials, think about the public
comment and deliberate. Mr. Sneed advised that they co ntinue the meeting to a specific
date and time.

A Motion was made by Board Member Marty
McGowen to withdrawal the Vote. The motion

A Motion was made by Board Member Gregory.
Marty Prevost to continue the meeting till Octol
unanimously.
Vice Chairman Ginger Hain gave a3

2.

1.7.4 regarding electronic changeable face
ignage to the Town’s most commercial

enter District and could therefore install an electronic
changeable face sign g isting sign standards. Other schools that meet this definition
are Hazelwood Element ¢ Plott Creek NR District; Junaluska Elementary in the Raccoon
Creek-NR District, Haywood Christian Academy in the Dellwood Residential Medium Density,
and the new Shining Rock Classical Academy campus within the Dellwood Residential Medium
Density Mixed Overlay District.

Based on the Planning Board’s discussion at its August 16, 2021 meeting, staff prepared a draft
text amendment to the Land Development Standards allowing Electronic Changeable Face Signs
at elementary and secondary schools but limiting the dimensions and permitted times of
operation. Staff believes that the proposed amendment is not inconsistent with any of the Land

rPrlrannihgﬁc')afd Minutes
October 18", 2021

/2



Page 12 of 12

use Plan goals and is designed to support our school institutions while still being protective of
existing neighborhoods and limiting light pollution.

A Motion was made by Board Member Barbara Thomas and seconded by Board Member
Gregory Wheeler to approve the Recommendation to the Board of Alderman for a Text
Amendment for Standards for Electronic Changeable Face Signs Legislative hearing.

The motion passed unanimousiy.

C. ADJOURN

With no further business A motion was made by Bg
seconded by Tommy Thomas to adjourn the mieting
unanimously.

ember Michael Blackburn and
- 8:18pm. The motion passed

oulter, Administrative Assistant

Ginger Hain, Vice Chairman

Planmng Board Minutes
October 18™ 2021



Page 1 0f 3

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Planning Board

WaAYNESVILLE

" Morth Carolina = )
SRt B

> =

Progress with Vision

9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492

Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain {Vice) Director
Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague

Michael Blackburn
Gregory Wheeler

Moty revest MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD

Marty Prevost

Tommy Thornas Special Called Meeting
Barbara Christian Thomas — Tgywn Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
October 26", 2021

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a continuation of their October 18" regularly
scheduled meeting, on October 26", 2021, at 4:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9
South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. 28786

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present:
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
Gregory Wheeler
Stuart Bass
Tommy Thomas
Don McGowan
Michael Blackburn
Barbara Christian Thomas
Marty Prevost

The following Board members were absent: Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
The following staff members were present:

Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director

Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

The following applicants were present: Patrick Bradshaw, PE Civil Design Concepts

The following others were present: Ron Sneed, Town Attorney

Planning Board Minutes
October 26", 2021



Page 2 of 3

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain said that Chairman Susan Teas Smith was absent, and Ms. Hain will
be sitting in as Chairman. The meeting was called to order at 4:30 pm. Ms, Hain said this was a
continuation of the Administrative Plat Review on Queen subdivision. Ms. Hain thanked the
board for all their hard work and consideration

B. BUSINESS

1. Continuation of Board Discussion on application for a major subdivision on PIN:
8615-98-2217. off of Sunnyside Road, within the Tawn’s extra-territorial jurisdiction

(administrative decision).

Man’s I'uture Land Use Map by
w-medium density, between 2-4 units/acre.

o that no block is longer than 500 per the planning board.
s distinct areas for stormwater control measures and required civic

3. The plan has infra teas required by the ordinance:
a. are available to serve the project.
b. Applicant will provide a deeded secondary emergency access as evidenced by an
affidavit provided by the applicant.
¢. Applicant has an approved driveway permit from NCDOT,

Ms. Hain asked the Planning Board members to share their thoughts and asked for any questions
they may have. There was discussion among board members about compliance with the
ordinance and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. Several members expressed that while the
development complied with the LDS, it also seemed too dense for the area.

Planning Board Minutes

October 26%, 2021

/5



Page 3 of 3

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain read through suggested conditions based on previous discussion:

1. The secondary entrance be established and recorded for emergency vehicles, with the
design approved by the Town’s Fire Official,

II. A compliant landscaping plan showing the proposed location of street trees, chosen from
the Town’s recommended list of native species. Landscaping plan should include
appropriate plantings within the stream buffer area, and street trees along the road

frontage of Sunnyside.

aintenance agreement drafted for

II. A compliant stormwater plan with an operation
corded with the subdivision at the

sustainability of stormwater control measur
time of the final plat.

IV,  Water and sewer engineered plans ives of the Fire Officials

and Public Works Department,

V.  Traffic control measures be include id-block pedestrian cross;

She asked if anyone had any additidhalEgemments or sd

A motion was made by Planning Boa
approve the preliminary plat as rewsed

at the public hearing on
wread,

d his motion to add that the Planning Board
. Town’s adopted plans and policies, meets the
rds, and has infrastructure to support the
Thomas. The motion passed 7yes and 1 no.

find that the revtsed pre
applicable

Don McGowan seconded by Planning Board
ommittee to look at Land Development Standard
ed unanimously.

motion was made by Board Member Tommy Thomas and
seconded by Michael Blackburn to adjourn the meeting at 5:06pm. The motion passed
unanimously.

Ginger Hain, Vice Chairman Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

PIanmngBoard Minutes
October 261, 2021



Planning Board Staff Report

Major Site Plan Review of Townhome Development on 1.5 acres
Administrative Site Plan Review

November 15, 2021

Project: Richland Estates

Location: Unaddressed parcel Church Street, PIN 8615-17-6586
Zoning District: Main Street Neighborhood Residential (MS-NR)
Applicant: Daniel Hyatt, on behalf of Richland Estates, LLC

Background:

This is the first major site plan review since the adoption of text amendments in the Land Development
Standards related to 160D. As with major subdivisions, major site plans are now a procedure of
administrative review— an objective evaluation. The planning board is the administrator in accordance
with LDS Section 15,8.2 Site Plan/Design Review (Major). Because this project is a multi-family
development of 8 or more units, it is a major site plan, and a public hearing is required.

The Planning Board must find that each of the following facts to be true in order to approve, or approve
with conditions, a major site plan:

1. The plan is consistent with the adopted plans and policies of the Town;

2. The plan complies with all applicable requirements of this ordinance; and

3. The plan has infrastructure as required by the ordinance to support the plan as proposed

This project proposes 14 town homes af the intersection of Richland Street and Church Street. There will
be a total of two buildings: one building of 6 units and one building of 8 units. Each unit will have 3
bedrooms, 2.5 baths, and a 2-car garage. Total site is 1.5 acres, with the development proposing built-
upon-area of 0.43 acres, or just under 1/3 of the lot.

An authorization form is provided for Wade Trim to represent the property owners before the Planning
Board. The applicant has provided environmental information, including information from the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers and NCDEQ, civil site design, architectural designs and building elevations.

Applicants met with Technical Review Committee staff on April 21, 2021, and initial application
documents were submitted September 28, 2021 and reviewed by the Town’s Technical Review
Committee again on October 7, 2021.

Two public hearing notices were published in the November 3™ and November 10" editions of the

Mountaineer. Propetty was posted on sife, and the letters to adjacent property owners were sent on
October 22, 2021,

Staff Review Comments:

Consistency with #dopted plans and policies of the Town (LDS Chapter 1):
2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan:

In the 2035 Land Use Plan, this property is designated as Mixed Use- Community on the Future Land Use
Map. Staff finds that it is suitable for medium density residential development. Staff submits that this
project is also consistent with the Land Use Plan Goal 2: to “create a range of housing opportunities and
choices” and to “promote a diverse housing stock, ... that appeal to a variety of households.”

/7



Purpose and Intent by Zoning District (LDS Chapter 2): MS-NR

The property lies within the Main Street Neighborhood Residential zoning district. The residential use of
the property remains consistent with the district’s purpose and intent:

“The Main Street Neighborhood District (MS-NR) is a walkable, in-town neighborhood
separating two business districts — the Central Business District and the South Main Street Business
District. In addition to the convenient location, the public library, Central Elementary School and
many larger, older homes are among the amenities that make this area attractive for residential
living. Future development should work to maintain this attractive area, continuing a scale and
design that will attract ongoing residential use of this district. The dense tree canopy currently found
in the area will be maintained and sensitivity to this canopy and the improvement of pedestrian
facilities will be important with any new development (LDS Section 2.3.3.C).”

In the MS-NR district, Townhomes are permitted outright at a density of 10 units per acre, and this
project proposes 14 units on 1.5 acres (LDS Sections 2.4.1 and 2.5.3).

Townhomes are defined as “Dwelling—Townhome. Three or more attached dwelling units in which each
unit has its own front and rear access to the outside, no unit is located over another unit, each unit is
separated from any other unit by one (1) or more vertical common fire-resistant fire walls, and the land
underneath each unit is titled to the unit” (LDS Section 17.3).

Zoning Compliance and Dimensional Requirements (LDS Chapter 2-4):

LDS 2.4.1 Dimensional Standards for NR:
e Density is compliant at 14 townhome units on 1.5 lot, or 10 units /acre.

o  The MS-NR setbacks are 10° front and side from adjacent lot, 5’ along side streets, 6° rear, and 6’
between buildings. Project will create two buildings of attached Townhomes with shared parking
area and common areas/green space. Each building meets or exceed required perimeter and
interior setbacks, with the back corner of Unit 1 being the closest to an adjacent property line.

e The two residential buildings are designed so that the primary fagade of the building is three
stories (garage and two living levels), and the height is less than 60° from the peak of the roof to
the highest adjacent grade. The project complies with the maximum building height for this
district (LDS 2.4.1 and 4.4.2).

s The pervious surface will be 0.43 acres of the total site, or 28.6%. It exceeds the 10% minimum
pervious surface requirement in this district (LDS 2.4.1).

¢ The minimum requirement for civic space is 5% of the total acreage. (LDS 2.4.1). The project has

designated area, including a playground, that satisfies this requirement.

LDS 3 Supplemental Standards: There are no supplemental standards for Townhomes.

/&



LDS 4.3 Basic Lot and Use Standards: The project is compliant as all units front the public street right-of-
way of Richland Street with shared driveways. Entryway into units is through the garage in the front and
through doors in the back. Notably, the way the buildings and access points are configured works best for
this site because the property slopes up to Church Street, the presence of railroad right-of-way, floodplain
delineation, stream alignment and wetlands.

Building Design Guidelines (I.LDS Chapter 5.8 (Townhomes)):

LDS 5.8.2: The buildings have sloped roofs with eaves, which meet design standards.

LDS 5.8.3(A) There are no porches or stoops on the front or sides. However, these are “recommended.”
(B) Raised entries are not required as the entrances are farther than 25 feet from the sidewalk.

LDS 5.8.4(B) The garages may be located on the front fagade because the property is located in the MS-
NR District (not a UR, NC, BD, or RC).

LDS 5.8.4(D} The garage doors may constitute more than 50% of the total building fagade because the lot
is greater than 50 feet in width.

LDS 5.8.5 (A) At least 15% of the front fagades must be windows or entrance doors. Garage door
windows do not count toward this calculation. A rough calculation indicates that approximately 18% of
the fagades are permeable windows. (B) The following five architectural features are shown on the
elevation drawings, meeting the minimum standard for design: gables, eaves, off-sets in the building face,
window trim, and balconies.

LDS 5.8.6 (A) The front facade siding is arranged in an alternating linear board and batten and clapboard
configuration, The balconies are metal with metal support braces. The garages have cementitious finish,
Elevations show variety of materials which may be wood clapboard, cementitious fiber board, wood
shingle, wood drop siding, primed board, wood board and batten, brick, stone, stucco, or synthetic
materials similar and/or superior in appearance and durability in accordance with the LDS. Vinyl may
also be used because the building facades are farther than 20 feet from the next closest building, but
would not be recommended in this instance because of the character of nearby residences,

(B) The roof'is standing seam metal, which meets design standards.

Infrastructure (LDS Chapter 6):

e The project will connect to Richland Street through 3 two-way entrances: one entrance for the
building of 6 units, and two entrances for the building of 8 units. Per NC Fire Code, the entrances
must be a minimum 20 ft wide as provided.

e The project is designed to have 14 shared parking spaces. It will not create new streets,
» The property is adjacent to Richland and Church streets, which are residential strects. The
development will rebuild a 5-feet sidewalk along the Richland Street and will connect it to the

existing sidewalk on Church Street (L.DS 6.6.2).

+  The applicant also provides internal sidewalks for main entrances in the back of the units and for
the access to the playground.

/9



¢  There is one proposed fire hydrant on the north-west corner of the property off Richland Street. The
2018 North Carolina Fire Code, section 507.5.1, exception #1 requires one hydrant within 600 feet
of the structure. The project complies with the Fire Code requirement.

*  Applicant has provided an engineered utility plan which is subject to final approval by the Public
Works Director, including locations and specifications for fire hydrants, water and sewer lines.

Civic Space (LDS Chapter 7):

e LDS Section 7.3 calls for the minimum dedication of 5% of the total development area as civic
space. A civic space can be a park/greenway, green open space, square, playground, or
community garden (LDS 7.2.1). For this project of 1.5 acres, 0,075 acres, or 3,267 square feet,
must be designated civic space. The developer proposcs a 3,275 square-foot playground, which
satisfies this requirement.

¢ The proposed playground is surrounded by the chain-link fence, as indicated on the plans. It
complies with the LDS 7.2.1.

¢ A civic space needs to be “conveniently accessible to all residents of the development” and
“centrally and internally located so as to serve the needs of the residents (LDS 7.2.2 and 7.2.3).”
The plan indicates 4-feet sidewalks leading to the playground from both buildings.

e Civic space will have to meet design detail standards of 7.2.5, such as provide seating arcas.

Landscape (LDS Chapter 8):

LDS 8.51: Street trees need to be planted in the right-of-way, between a sireet and a sidewalk. Within
Neighborhood Residential district, street trees are required at a rate of 1 canopy tree for every 40 feet of
street frontage, with a maximum spacing of 50 feet on-center. These trees must be planted in a planting
strip at least 5 feet in width.

The applicant has complied with the requirements by submitting a landscape plan showing 12 trees along
the Richland Street frontage and 6 trees along the Church Street frontage.
Parking and Driveways (LLDS Chapter 9):

LDS 9.2; Required Parking for townhomes is a minimuim of 1.5 spaces per unit. The project complies
with this requirement by providing a 2-car garage in each unit. One bicycle parking space is required.

LDS 9.8: Plan provides 20° wide driveways at the direction of Town Fire Code and building safety
officials, exceeding the minimum of 12’ in width but no more than 18’ in width regulation.

Lighting (I.DS Chapter 10):

Lighting shall be submitted to Town staff for approval. LDS requires that street lights in NR be spaced a

minimum of 300° apart, be placed at curves and intersections, be pedestrian scale (no taller than 18°) and
use cut-off features,

20



Environmental (LDS Chapter 12):

o The property is partially within the Floodplain, but the building footprints are outside of the
regulatory area and will need to be verified at the time of building permit and on-site during
construction. If portion of the building (in vicinity of unit 1) that may encroach into the regulatory
foodplain will need to comply with floodplain requirements (LDS 12.3).

e The applicant has provided a compliant sedimentation and erosion control plan which includes
silt fencing, structures, and areas to be left un-disturbed (LDS 12.4).

» The site does not fall within the steep slope and hillside regulations, and the entirety of the lot is
under 2,900° in elevation.

» The developer provided a drainage plan showing drainage structures for controlling stormwater
runoff. The project is not required to have stormwater control measures (stormwater management
facilities, such as ponds or bioretention areas) because it cumulatively disturbs less than one acre
and is not part of a larger common plan or redevelopment. The property size is 1.5 acres; the
disturbed area indicated in the plan is 0.92 acres and the built upon area is 0.43 acres (LDS 12.5).

¢ There is an unnamed tributary running across the propetty that flows into the Richland Creek.
The developer plans to culvert a portion of the stream between the buildings. The developer
received approval from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers to proceed using special biodegradable
materials, quick site preparation, seeding, matting, and cleanup to minimize impacts on wildlife.

Comment:
Staff submits that:

1. The proposed Major Site Plan is consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan, Goal 2 to
“create a range of housing opportunities and choices.”

2. The plan complies with all applicable requirements of the ordinance:
- zoning and dimensional requirements
- building design guidelines
- ¢ivic space
- landscape
- parking and driveways
- envirommental standards

3. The plan has infrastructure as required by the ordinance to support the plan as proposed.

The staff recommends that the Board approves this application for the Major Site Plan.



Attachments:

Property information map

Zoning map

Flood map

Application Cover Sheet

Authorization for Wade Trim Engineering to apply to the Town of Waynesville Planning

Board

Building elevations

Site plan

Landscape plan

Statement of water and sewer availability from Jeff Stines

0. Environmental information from the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission,
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and N.C. Department of Environmental Quality Water
Resources

11. Newspaper public notice

12. Letter sent to adjacent property owners

13. Pictures of the sign posted on the property

Lk o=

= e e NS

22



‘sdew asaly) U0 PUIRIUOD LN BWJOJUI 8L Joi Aljiqisuodsal
[efs| ou swnsse Jspnold eysgem ayj pue Alunoo poomAeH ‘sdew
838y} U0 paulejuos Uoiew o Ul AUe Jo UOIBIYLIaA 10} Pa)|nsuoo
2q pjnoys s82.nos uonew.ojul Aiewd oljgnd paucijusweoe el

1ou AgaJay aJe 8)is SIY} Jo s18s N "BIRP pUB splosal ajgnd

e sie|d ‘spesp pep.iooal Waljpa|dwod ale pue ucjapsun
sIy) uipw punoy Avsado.d | B2l Jo Alojusaul ay) woJy pasedaid
aJe fay] "sfanins jouale a)is siyjuo sdew ay] LBWeRsiq

L20Z ‘LI Repy
198} 00Z = Yyou! |
[ FEEEEamE

0c0c/ec/oL :9}eq 9|eg
000°29% 190l d Qe
005'2S$ :enjep passassy

0% :anjep paJajaq

005°¢s$ ‘anjep JaxleN

0%  :enjep Bulpjing

005'2S$ ‘8N|EA puen
uoljew.ojuj anjep ajs
a||nsauAepp 40 umop :diysumo]
S'L :abeaudy |B}OL

Jing dJea)

lealy pajesH

1S HOHNHOD

uoljewou| ajs
0rL/S600 49Y PPV

69LL/LLOL 30y |ebe

9899-21-G198 ‘Nid
uoljeW.I0JU] JUNOIIY

06€€-+0LYE 14 'STTdVYN
dAVY O TONYV S9¢+
OT1ON V 0711 S3LVLSI ANV IHOIY

104 poday




*sdew asal) Uo paulejuod Uojelwloul au Joi Ajigisuodsal
[eBe| ou swnsse Japnoud aysgam ayy pue Ajunas poomAeH ‘sdew
858U} U0 paulzjuod uonewlo jul AUE Jo UoieslliaA Jo} paj|nsLiod
&g pjnoys sea.nos uofewojul Aewnd a1iqnd pauouawaioe ay)
18U} paliiou AgeJsl e 8}is SiL} Jo s1as( "Ejep pue spiooal ajgnd
Jayjo pue sjefd ‘spesp paplodal wa papdwos ale pue uojaipsun
SIU) ULy punoy Aladoud B8 Jo AJojusAul al woly paJedaid
aie Aay | "sAsnJns Jou 3B B1IS SIL UO sdew ay | eWreasi]

L1202 ‘L1 Aepy
198} 002 = youl |
(I " 15 k|

ozcoz/ec/olL 9)eQ 9|eg
18011 9les

:anjep passassy

:anjep paJalaq

1anjen 19ydep

:anjep Buipjing

1an|ep pue

uolnjewoju| anjep a|s
3||nsauABNA JO UMO] :diysumo]
Gl :abeauioy |e)OL

Jing 1es)

‘ealy psjesH

1S HOYENHD

uonew.oju] ays

0rL/S62Q 49H PPY

69LL/LLOL 49y |ebe

98G9-/1-G198 ‘Nid
uoljew.Iou] JUNOIDY

06€€-#0L¥E 14 'STTAYN
JAY QTONYY G9E¥
OT1ON ¥V OT1 S3LVLSI ANVIHOIH

104 pyoday

IR S2Y
|2 USpIS3 N n_on:.an__._u_uz B2AS UIER

[EIUS WL

[BLlSrpu

[ IS W0y

23 e R
PUISI] ssauieng |2IUaD




*sdeul 8say) Uo PauIBILIoD UOKELLIOM| 3} o) Aiqisuodsal
[eBa| ou awnsse Japnoid aysgam sy} pue Aunod poomAe ‘sdew
953U} L0 PauUle|uoD UONBW.IO U] AUB JO UONBOYLIBA JO) Pa}NSUD
g pInoys sa2Jnos uonewuojul Arewd oignd pauofuawaio e ayj
1ey) paynou AgaJsy a.e 8)Is SIY} Jo SIas() "Ejep pue spiooal ajgnd
Jayjo pue sie(d 'spasp papJodal waly papdwiod ale pue uojalpsun
SI) uiyiv punoy Alsedoud |ea. Jo Aiojuaaul ay) woy paseds.d
auefay ] ‘shanuns jou ale a}is s1yYj uo sdew ay] JBWESsK]

120z ‘L1 Aepy
199} 001 = your |
C e

L10e/ve/0l :89)eq 3jes
190114 ajes

:anjep passassy

:anjep patajaq

lanjep 19)ie

:anjep Buipling

:anjep puen

uoljewlioju] anjep as
a||nsSauABpA JO UMO] :diysumoy
65°1L :abeaioy |ejOL

LG61L 3ing Jesp

0 ‘Baly pajeaH

1S NIVIN S 0161

s [BJaWW 0D

F0INHTS IOVHVYD

uoljew.oju] ajg

G801/106
080L/1L06 #°¥ PPV
$G8/1£8
G81/6£6 49y Jeba

B6SL1-6.-7098 ‘Nid
UOIJBWLIOLU| JUNODDY

9900-98/8¢ ON “TTNASINAVM
99 X0d Od

M VANAT ‘3TOVO

Nvd ‘I9H03ID

lo4 yoday




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
SYNESVILLE & Development Services Department

PO Box 100
9 South Main Street, Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492

Application Cover Sheet

This form must be accompanied by all information required pursuant to the Land Development Standards Chapter 15.
All drawings and site plans to be considered shall be to scale and sealed by a qualified design professional.
Hearing will not be scheduled until application materials are deemed complete by the Administrator.

Project Name: Richland Estates Townhomes

Property Location: Richland Street & Church Street PIN: 8615-17-6586

Property Owner(s): Richland Estates, LLC

Owner Mailing Address: 4365 Arnold Ave, Naples, FL 34104 Telephone: 239-325-9094

Name of Applicant (if different from Owner) Daniel Hyatt

If applicant is different from owner, than authorization form must accompany this application.

Applicant Address: 53 N. Market St. Ste 200, Asheville NC 28801

Email: rhyatt@wadetrim.com Telephone: 828-237-8116

Type of Permit/Process Type: _ X Site Plan/Design Review (Major) Planning Board
Special Use Permit Planning Board

Certificate of Appropriateness (Major) HPC
Appeal of an Administrative Decision ZB4

Variance ZBA

Office Use Only:
Date Application Received: ‘7/ [ / 24 / (lewnd U / N I 2(

Date of Scheduled Hearing: W { l‘?f 2(

Fee: *lUD + f2onr¢

www.waynesvillenc.gov

This institution is an equal opportunity provider

206



AUTHORIZATION FOR AGENT TO
APPEAR BEFORE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD,
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, OR BOARD OF ALDERMEN

The undersigned Owner or Party with a contract or option to purchase that real property
located at - ' Clofrr in Waynesville or the ETY area of
Waynesville, Notth Carolina, has submitted an application which is to be heard in a proceeding
by the Planning Board of Waynesville, North Carolina. I'hereby authorize the following named
individual to present my application and case, as my agent at such hearings.

Name of Authorized Agent:__Domrel Byt

Title and Company: P LA, ASLA, (Wade T
Address: 53 N, Macket S Sle 200 Msheville e, 250
Phone and email: _8 5 237 S )b ' )A;m.H“ & wadetvim , com

This authorization shall be good through the completion of the project for which the
zoning text or map amendment, special use permit, subdivision, variance or appeal, or other
Town approval is requested, or until tevoked in writing. The Town of Waynesville may rely on
this authorization until it is given notice of the revocation of this authorization or of a change of
property-ownership takes place.

Thisthe  277%  dayof gafo/-emj,gy- , 2021,

WW

Owner or Party with Contractual Interest in Property

27



5

[uBisap]

JHd4ONWHSV

NOILVLNISIHd LdIDNOD
S31V1S3 ANVIHOIY

71 'sae10sSY

B BI0WYSY WOy uoissiuad
uappm ssaidxa ay) Juimeygo

sy noyym Aued pags e o) paudisse
J3uuewW Jo wioj Aue u) paidod

Jo padueys ‘pasnposdal g 01 10U 3ue

ag 03 Ay a1e Jou Janaosieym
sudisap pue sued ‘seapi asay| ‘seapi

pue sjuawaduesse ‘sudisap ‘suejd
asayl w 51y8u Auadoud Jayjo pue
1yFAdod me| UOWWOD 51) 53MI352)
Agaljad 311 'saieinessy g alowysy

ATNO 5350d¥Nd NOISSNDSIJ HO4  TZOZ'TTOT MI
= 1d3DNO3J SLSILHY JHY SONIMYEA sEze-1zy

NOILVATTS
1NOHY4

HSINI4 | ,
SNOILILNIWID - O S ———

'1IH91) 6

‘914NOD
N3Llvd
ANY Qdvog NI
ONIQIS ¥V3ANN

TS
MOANIM "dAL

‘IH 912,01

43QvVaH
MOGNIM “dAL

530vdd
1¥0ddns
V13N

HLIM ANODTVE
13N

Ajug 3dasuon
uolleas|3 uonedsidsuy

‘DIANGD
adv0oadv1d NI
ONIAIS VAN

ONIH00Y W3S

ONIANYLS , - ) X ; I == _
WL ‘ j =. - 2 Ny f =

i F ’_ % -

28




Z9

71 sajepassy

B SI0WYSY WOl uoissiwIad

[uBisap]

O
rm -
- £
w m
EHEZBRETEEE
e R ]
S3EE850 253
S23i5gREZE
TR -
gsdggFaiss
Sde3gmzgz23L
BEfesngsSh
S8 R@E g
S
§28Fzdzsg;
CERTZaezIE
:z fs°%%E
R

ATNO $350dUNd NOISSNISIA Y04
- 1d33N0J S1SILEY 38V SONIMYYA

HSINIA
SNOLLILNIINGD

S13ADWHE HLIM
4004 AYLNT
318VO 'dAL

s
MOANIM "dAL

H430V3H
MOANIM dAL

‘DIANGD
ayvoadvyId NI
ONIQIS HYINI

‘DIINOD
N3Lllvg
ANV gdvO8 NI
ONIQIS ¥Y3ININ

ONHOOY WYIs — | 5

ONIONVLS
AR

TZOT'TTOT M
serey T3ATT IOVHVYD T3ATT ONIAIT 1T
1V 4000 A4LN3 1¥ 400Q AYLN3
NOILVYATTI HV3IH NOILVAI1I 43y

NN,

PR A

‘LH 970,01

\‘T\. o,
=
s}
a
E
=
o
=

1IAITIOVHVO
404 11IM

mis
MOTNIM "dAL

H3avaH
MOGNIM "dAL

P

"LH 9712 .01

B . 4

S13XIVHE HLIM
J00Yd AYLN3
319V 'dAL

‘DIINOD
Qyvoady2 NI
ONIQIS YVYINN

"DI4NOD
N3llvg
ANV QuvO0a NI
ONIQIS Hv3aNN

ONIHO0Y YIS
ONIANYLS
Tv13IN




AjuQ 1daouo)
uoI1eA3|3 uolledidsul

$91e1s3 pue|yoly




3|

01D s ™ s ™ ™ | s o 1w

SRR L, R s RO R3) TS 8 Y M0 TR B 00T / Bip nok aJojeq ||B
o [3 [ b 9/v 0 by
SINIOr 3L34INOD i .Bn_mnﬂn_.__;mn_a_

s
VZ0'100Z138 \
o

Somem 13m0

1ONATTILN L2000 KD

613 = SMid AS-SOLAIIEIT!

Z07/5/ 11 MLOd ~
—NOLYREQIM %008 0T

NV1d LNOAVT ONV DNIAVA
‘0TI SHIVILSA ANVIHOIM J10f

INHWdOTIANA HSNOHNMOL TVILNHAISHY

= o3aM / Z3ven

OVOUE KOG W N

SRV TeD VEHY ERHNISD

xTw sIN0Z 0D

45 BLET TOAHIN TR SHOUNITND
YA 0L 50 X8 TS DD
wi-gn INNOZ ONUISIG

Eal= Y dusNOL

98482 ‘ON HTIASHNAVM 'LIFNLS ANVIHOIY

s

. AL
= S0 (O i
|

LS g
.

= 8f0/T Y

vy | pA3Y
SININNGD MIAIY Ju1|12/50/ 1] |

-~ e s

— \.n‘“%\wm.‘sﬂlﬂ
S I L e
[ e e T | i e e H_ﬂ.q‘L..”fe o =

. " \

: — e o S

ki R | - s o v 5 fpmf—ai—t- ——¥ == ————= ———=% T — 1

E - \ S A It\lﬂ“,ﬂ.flTLﬁLll‘ﬂH\\.hmﬂl\l_.l“Fl‘ = f =t _ T— .\._‘.‘ ,II_.\f‘m R e o T \_‘.\_\ F—————— - _I...l
\ e ot : Ll\W\ﬂH\[ﬂ_wP \lﬂI\WTWqJ_ - \.,;\1._I‘.J|.\“ S T R Y T S i o M s Wi MOy 0 R p—p oy ——T sl
I EmEm immEhRamE S 0 = ) B s WO 0 . e s 1 2
N..m:!l‘ SN i — e |\\H1W\|J/_|.II .w\:‘ = F | 1 t T T &t T 1 T T T T T T i i 1 1 U T T T ] & s e oemts e

Al

2

Vi ATTML 8 e (9




0°60 e L 2 1o s s o iow mes

[ o ol *Bip no asejar
STVi3d OSNOINYd TVI40 NOILD3L0dd 33FL e, &} jaq || e:
s STIV1Ia ONIINVId VL3I0 NOILD3L08d 338l i o e R

V20 1002139 |
e Al

O ETIML 01 TRINCS STRU 1 VNS
Drnd. LI M RIS 0 L) 609 TIM TRL 4O JAUS DMWY N @voT] 3
0L “STRiL KIMMLI0 ONDVGS KD MO LI 0F S0 ATADM ¥ B BB

0TI SHLVLISH ONVIHOIM I0f

NVId EdVOSONYT
ON 'ITTIASENAVM 'LEFHIS ANVTHOIM
LNANJOTHAHT ISNOHNMOL TVILNIAISHA

|

0 1UNS LIRS LTGHM HLNON T5

u
002 AUNS LIS ITOMN HOION €5

e NIEL
=iz AWM

=
o2 oy aprairy

ot i s

4 e mre

G Baiin

\\“\\\Wimgﬁaﬁ
. S

|
J
\
e
-
\
by
;(/!7:, i
GO

ava ]
SININNGD MOV3E DHL[1Z/50/11

= BaE

A T e A =G
13 <._xuw_r.tx é\ 7

: S A . T

g iy o e e e

E A mEmE T — T e e e T N

2 - \ L —— MHFI]I.HHW&.\&H!TBHEIEI_‘Y Tt = : ! —— bt
4 o T Al e 25— £ o T Wbt T T i 1 Ly Al T T e
g R B e A R NN mmsmmemmas=iE T mmEmmmmm=mEEE
A : — = - .

—
o
]

Z07/5/11 BUMa - 653 - Sk 3
—NOUVTIHO %008 OT

VUVAR AITIL B WY S1B I




WAYNESVILLE

North Carolina

Gary Caldwell, Mayor

Julia Freeman, Mayor Pro Tem
Clarence “Chuck” Dickson, Alderman
Jon Feichter, Alderman

Anthony Sutton, Alderman

Robert W. Hites, Jr. Town Manager
Martha Bradley, Town Attorney

Progress with Vision

November 9, 2021

Re: PIN 8615-17-6586 (Richland Estate Townhomes)

To whom it may concern,
The Town of Waynesville can provide water/sewer services for the proposed development at
the above referenced PIN. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Jeff Stines

Director of Public Services
129 Legion Drive
Waynesville, N.C 28786
Office- (828)456-3706

16 South Main Street * P.O. Box 100 * Waynesville, NC 28786 Phone (828) 452-2491 Fax (828)456-2000
Web Address: www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider

33



North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission

Cameron Ingram, Executive Director
October 26, 2021

Mr. David Brown

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regulatory Branch
151 Patton Avenue, Room 208

Asheville, North Carolina 28801-5006

SUBJECT: Richland Estates Townhomes
UT Richland Creek, Haywood County

Dear Mr. Brown:

Biologists with the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission (NCWRC) reviewed an
application to culvert 171 ft of an unnamed tributary (UT) to Richland Creek in Haywood
County. Our comments on this application are offered for your consideration under provisions
of the Clean Water Act of 1977 (33 U.S.C. 466 et. seq.) and Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act
(48 Stat. 401, as amended; 16 U.S.C. 661-667d).

Wild trout reproduction should not be impacted by the project, and a trout moratorium is not
needed.

The culvert is proposed to accommodate the construction of townhomes development, part of
which would be in the 100-year floodplain. The NCWRC does not suppott commercial or
residential development within the 100-year floodplain. The filling of floodplains increases the
potential for flooding and degrades in-stream habitats for fish and other aquatic organisms.

We offer the following recommendations to minimize impacts to fish and wildlife:

1. In-channel work should be accomplished as quickly as possible and vigilance used in
sediment and erosion control during site preparation, construction, and clean up. Disturbed
areas should be seeded, mulched and/or matted as soon as possible, preferably at the end of
gach workday,

2. Any erosion control matting used should be free of plastic or nylon mesh, as this type of
mesh frequently entangles wildlife and is slow to degrade, resulting in a hazard that may last
for years.

Mailing Address: Habitat Conservation + 1721 Mail Service Center * Raleigh, NC 27699-1721
Telephone: (919) 707-0220 « Fax: (919) 707-0028

24



Richland Estates Townhomes Page 2 October 26, 2021
UT Richland Creek, Haywood Co.

3. The proposed culvert would be HDPE material. We recommend against using HDPE or
reinforced concrete material, as this material is less likely to hold stream substrate and
provide for movement of aquatic organisms like fish and salamanders.

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on this project. Please contact me at
(828) 400-4223 if you have any questions about these comments.

Sincerely,

s fofeient
Andrea Leslie
Mountain Region Coordinator, Habitat Conservation Program

ec:  Daniel Hyatt, Wade Trim
"~ Amy Annino, NC Division of Water Resources



U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS
WILMINGTON DISTRICT

Action ID: SAW-2017-00824 County: Haywood 17.8.G.S. Quad: Waynesville
NOTTFICATTON OF JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION

Property Owner/Applicant: Richland Estates, LLC / Attn.: Greg Wishart

Address: 37 Brenner Avenue
Waynesville, NC 28786
Telephone Number: 828-646-1470
Email: gw868808(@gmail.com
Size (acres): 1.5 Nearest Town: Waynesville
Nearest Waterway: UTs Richland Creek Coordinates:  35.49076 N, 82.99294 W

River Basin/HUC: Pigeon (06010106)

Location description: The project site is located on a tract of land (PIN 8615-17-6586) at the southwest corner of
Church Street and Richland Street in Waynesville, Haywood County, North Carolina.

Indicate Which of the Following Apply:

A.

Preliminary Determination

X - Therc are waters, including wetlands, on the above described property, that may be subject to Section 404 of the Clean

Water Act {CWA)(33 USC § 1344) and/or Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act (RHA) (33 USC § 403). The
waters, including wetlands, have been delineated, and the delineation has been verified by the Corps to be sufficiently
accurate and retiable. Therefore this preliminary jurisdiction determination may be used in the permit evaluation
process, including determining compensatory mitigation. For purposes of computation of impacts, compensatory
mitigation requirements, and other resource protection measures, a permit decision made on the basis of a preliminary JD
will treat all waters and wetlands that would be affected in any way by the permitted activity on the site as if they are
Jurisdictional watets of the U.8. This preliminary determination is not an appealable action under the Regulatory
Program Administrative Appeal Process (Reference 33 CFR Part 331). However, you may request an approved JD,
which is an appealable action, by contacting the Corps district for further instruction,

There are wetlands on the above described property, that may be subject to Section 404 of the Clean Water Act
(CWA)(33 USC § 1344) and/or Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act (RHA) (33 USC § 403). ITowever, since the
waters, including wetlands, have not been properly delineated, this preliminary jurisdiction determination may not be
used in the permit evaluation process. Without a verified wetland delineation, this preliminary determination is merely
an effective presumption of CWA/RHA jurisdiction over all of the waters, including wetlands, at the project area,
which is not sufficiently accurate and reliable to support an enforceable permit decision. We recommend that you have
the waters of the U.S. on your property delineated. As the Corps may not be able to accomplish this wetland
delineation in a timely mannet, vou may wish to obtain a consultant to conduct a delineation that can be verified by the
Corps.

Approved Determination

There are Navigable Waters of the United States within the above described property subject to the permit requirements
of Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act (RHA) (33 USC § 403) and Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (CWA)(33
USC § 1344). Unless there is a change in law or our published regulations, this determination may be relied upon for a

peried not to exceed five vears from the date of this notification.

There are waters of the U.8., including wetlands, on the above described project area subject to the permit
requirements of Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (CWA) (33 USC § 1344). Unless there is a change in the law or our
published regulations, this determination may be relied upoen for a period not to exceed five years from the date of this
notification,

_ Werecommend you have the waters of the U.S. on your property delineated. As the Corps may not be able to
accomplish this wetland delineation in a timely manner, you may wish to obtain a consultant to conduct a delineation
that can be verified by the Corps.

_ The waters of the U.S,, including wetlands, on your project area have been delineated and the delineation has been

verified by the Corps. We strongly suggest you have this delineation surveyed. Upon completion, this survey should be
reviewed and verified by the Corps. Once verified, this survey will provide an accurate depiction of all areas subject to

Gl



CWA jurisdiction on your property which, provided there is no change in the law or our published regulations, may be
relied upon for a period not to exceed five years.

_ The waters of the U.S,, including wetlands, have been delineated and surveyed and are accurately depicted on the
plat signed by the Corps Regulatory Official identified below on . Unless there is a change in the law or
our published regulations, this determination may be relied upen for a period not to exceed five years from the date of
this notification.

There are no watets of the U.S,, to include wetlands, present on the above described project area which are subject to the
permit requirements of Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (33 USC 1344). Unless there is a change in the law or our
published regulations, this determination may be relied upon for a period not to exceed five years from the date of this
notification. '

The property is located in one of the 20 Coastal Counties subject to regulation under the Coastal Area Management Act
(CAMA). You sheuld contact the Division of Coastal Management in Morehead City, NC, at (252) 808-2808 to
determine their requirements.

Placement of dredged or fill material within waters of the US, including wetlands, without a Department of the Army permit
may censtitute a violation of Section 301 of the Clean Water Act (33 USC § 1311). Placement of dredged or fill material,
construction or placement of structures, or work within navigable waters of the United States without a Department of the
Army permit may constitute a violation of Sections 9 and/or 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act (33 USC § 401 and/or 403). If
you have any questions regarding this determination and/or the Corps regulatory program, please contact David Brown at
828-271-7980, ext. 4232 or david.w.brown@usace,army.mil.

C. Basis for Determination:
See attached preliminary jurisdictional determination form.

D. Remarks:
The potential waters of the U.S. at this site were verified by the Corps and are as approximately depicted on the attached
Resources Delineation Map submitted by Equinox.

E. Attention USDA Program Participants

The delineation included herein has been conducted to identify the location and extent of the aquatic resource boundaries
and/or the jurisdictional status of aquatic resources for purposes of the Clean Water Act for the particular site identified in
this request. This delineation and/or jurisdictional determination may not be valid for the Wetland Conservation Provisions of
the Food Security Act of 1985, as amended. If you or your tenant are USDA program participants, or anticipate participation
in USDA programs, you should discuss the applicability of a certified wetland determination with the local USDA service
center, prior to starting work.

F. Appeals Information for Approved Jurisdiction Determinations (as indicated in Section B. above)
If you object to this determination, you may request an administrative appeal under Corps regulations at 33 CFR Part 331.
Enclosed you will find a Notification of Appeal Process (NAP) fact sheet and Request for Appeal (RFA) form. If you
request to appeal this determination you must submit a completed RFA form to the following address:

US Army Corps of Engineers

South Atlantic Division

Attn: Mr. Philip A. Shannin
Administrative Appeal Review Officer
60 Forsyth Street SW, Floor M9
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8803

OR

philip.a.shannin(@usace.army.mil

In order for an RFA to be accepted by the Corps, the Corps must determine that it is complete, that it meets the criteria for
appeal under 33 CFR part 331.5, and that it has been received by the Division Office within 60 days of the date of the NAP.

27



Should you decide to submit an RFA form, it must be received at the above address by, N/A (preliminary jurisdictional
determination).

It is not necessary to submit an RFA form to the Division Office if you do not object to the determination in this
correspondence.

’ ‘__L,.ﬂ.,z?/(:_z______&

David Brown

-
Corps Regulatory Official: =

Issue Date of ID: April 28, 2021 Expiration Date: N/A preliminary jurisdictional determination

The Wilmington District is committed to providing the highest level of support to the public. To help us ensure we continue
to do so, please complete our Customer Satisfaction Survey, located online at https://regulatory.ops.usace.army.mil/customer-

service-survey/

Copy Furnished (by email):
Equinox, Charles Lawson, charles@equinoxenvironmental.com

38



wei T slans [T

SUBAIND BUNSIXT wmms
Id pejereox3 [
L PuEpa

SWEBNS [BlUUBISd £S e

Emm._um|ucwz._rc._mﬁc_|wm o

Weans JUSNILIBIU] |S =emem-

oFT 0L

NOILYINIT3A / NOILYNINY3L13d ANVILIM 8 WVIHLS - LIS LIFYULS HOUNHD
dYW NOILYINITIA SI2UNO0SIH

XONINO4

P




State of North Carolina
D Department of Environmental Quality

Division of Water Resources

FAST TRACK SEWER SYSTEM EXTENSION APPLICATION
Division of Water Resources INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM: FTA 06-21 & SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

This application is for sewer extensions involving gravity sewers, pump stations and force mains, or any combination that has been
certified by a professional engineer and the applicant that the project meets the requirements of 15A NCAC 02T and the Division’s
Minimum Design Criteria (Gravity Sewer & Pump Stations/Force Mains) and that plans, specifications and supporting documents
have been prepared in accordance with 15A NCAC 02T, 15A NCAC 02T .0300, Division policies, and good engineering practices.

While no upfront engineering design documents are required for submittal, in accordance with 15A NCAC 02T .0305(b), design
documents must be prepared prior to submittal of a fast track permit application to the Division. This would include plans, design
calculations, and project specifications referenced in 15A NCAC 02T .0305 and the applicable minimum design criteria. These
documents shall be immediately available upon request by the Division.

Projects that are deemed permitted (do not require a permit from the Division) are explained in 15A NCAC 02T.0303.

Projects not eligible for review via the fast track process (must be submitted for full technical review):

Projects that do not meet any part of the minimum design criteria (MDC) documents;

Projects that involve more than one variance from the requirements of 15A NCAC 02T;

Pressure sewer systems utilizing simplex septic tank-effluent pumps (STEPs) or simplex grinder pumps;
Simplex STEP or simplex grinder pumps connecting to pressurized systems (e.g. force mains);

Vacuum sewer systems.

YV VYY

General — When submitting an application, please use the following instructions as a checklist in order to ensure all required items are
submitted. Adherence to these instructions and checking the provided boxes will help produce a quicker review time and reduce the
amount of requested additional information. Failure to submit all required items will necessitate additional processing and review
time, and may result in return of the application. Unless otherwise noted, the Applicant shall submit one original and one copy of
the application and supporting documentation.

A. One Original and One Copy (second copy may be digital) of Application and Supporting Documents

& Required unless otherwise noted. Signatures on original must be “wet ink” or secure digital signatures.
Please do not submit engineering design plans with the application unless specifically requested.

B. Cover Letter/Narrative Description (Required for All Application Packages):
B List all items included in the application package, as well as a brief description of the requested permitting action.
»  Be specific as to the system type, number of homes served, flow allocation required, etc.
» Include the permit number/status of any other required sewer permits (downstream/upstream)
» Ifnecessary for clarity, include attachments to the application form.

C. Application Fee (All New and Modification Application Packages):
& Submit a check or money order in the amount of $480.00, dated no more than 90 days prior to application submittal.
» Payable to North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ)

D. Fast Track Application (Required for All Application Packages, Form FTA 05-21):

Submit the completed and appropriately executed application.

If necessary for clarity or due to space restrictions, attachments to the application may be made.

If the Applicant Type in Item 1.2 is a corporation or company, provide documentation it is registered for business with the
North Carolina Secretary of State,

If the Applicant Type in Item 1.2 is a partnership or d/b/a, enclose a copy of the certificate filed with the Register of Deeds in
the county of business.

The Project Name in Item I1.1 shall be consistent with the project name on the flow acceptance letters, agreements, etc.

The Professional Engineer’s Certification on Page 5 of the application shall be signed, sealed and dated by a North Carolina
licensed Professional Engineer.

The Applicant’s Certification on Page 5 of the application shall be signed in accordance with 15A NCAC 02T .0106(b). Per
I5A NCAC 02T .0106(c), an alternate person may be designated as the signing official if a delegation letter is provided from
a person who meets the criteria in 15A NCAC 02T .0106(b). 4_0

M XK 0O OVEK

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM: FTA 06-21 & SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION Page 1 of 3



E. Flow Tracking/Acceptance Form (Form: FTSE 04-16) (If Applicable):

O
>

>

Y

>

&

Submit the completed and executed FTSE form from the owners of the downstream sewers and treatment facility.

Multiple forms maybe required where the downstream sewer owner and wastewater treatment facility are different.

The flow acceptance indicated in form FTSE must not expire prior to permit issuance and must be dated less than one year
prior to the application date.

Submittal of this application and form FTSE indicates that owner has adequate capacity and will not violate G.S. 143-215.67(a).
Intergovernmental agreements or other contracts will not be accepted in lieu of a project-specific FTSE.

Site Maps (All Application Packages):

Submit an 8.5-inch x 11-inch color copy of a USGS Topographic Map of sufficient scale to identify the entire project area,

including the closest surface waters.

>
»
X

General location of the project components (gravity sewer, pump stations, & force main)
Downstream connection points and permit number (if known) for the receiving sewer
Include an aerial location map showing general project area (such as street names or latitude/longitude) so that Division staff

can easily locate it in the field.

G. Existing Permit (Application Packages for Modifications to an Existing Permit):

O
O

O

Submit a copy of the most recently issued existing permit.

Include a descriptive and clear narrative identifying the previously permitted items to remain in the permit, items to be
added, and/or items to be modified (the application form itself should include only include items to be added/modified). The
narrative should also include whether any previously permitted items have been certified.

The narrative should clearly identify the requested permitting action and accurately describe the sewers to be listed in
the final permit.

H. Power Reliability Plan (Required if portable reliability option utilized for Pump Station):

O

>
>

Per 15A NCAC 02T .0305(h)(1), submit documentation of power reliability for pumping stations.

This alternative is only available for average daily flows less than 15,000 gallons per day

It shall be demonstrated to the Division that the portable source is owned or contracted by the applicant and is compatible with
the station. The Division will accept a letter signed by the applicant (see 15A NCAC 02T .0106(b)) or proposed contractor,
stating that “the portable power generation unit or portable, independently-powered pumping units, associated appurtenances
and personnel are available for distribution and operation of this pump station.”

If the portable power source or pump is dedicated to multiple pump stations, an evaluation of all the pump stations'
storage capacities and the rotation schedule of the portable power source or pump, including travel timeframes, shall
be provided in the case of a multiple station power outage. (Required at time of certification)

I. Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (All Application Packages for Privately-Owned Public Utilities):

O

O

Per 15A NCAC 02T .0115(a)(1) provide the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity from the North Carolina Utilities
Commission demonstrating the Applicant is authorized to hold the utility franchise for the area to be served by the sewer
extension, or

Provide a letter from the North Carolina Utilities Commission’s Water and Sewer Division Public Staff stating an application
for a franchise has been received and that the service area is contiguous to an existing franchised area or that franchise approval
is expected.

J. Operational Agreements (Applications from HOA/POA and Developers for lots to be sold):

O

O

Home/Property Owners’ Associations

O Per 15A NCAC 02T .0115(c), submit the properly executed Operational Agreement (FORM: HOA).

[0 Per 15A NCAC 02T .0115(c), submit a copy of the Articles of Incorporation, Declarations and By-laws.
Developers of lots to be sold

O Per 15A NCAC 02T .0115(b), submit the properly executed Operational Agreement (FORM: DEV).

For more information, visit the Division's collection systems website

H

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM: FTA 05-21 & SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION Page 2 of 3



THE COMPLETED APPLICATION PACKAGE INCLDING ALL SUPPORTING INFORMATION AND
MATERIALS, SHOULD BE SENT TO THE APPROPRIATE REGIONAL OFFICE:

REGIONAL OFFICE

ADDRESS

COUNTIES SERVED

Asheville Regional Office
Water Quality Section

2090 US Highway 70

Swannanoa, North Carolina 28778-8211
(828) 296-4500

(828) 299-7043 Fax

Avery, Buncombe, Burke, Caldwell, Cherokee,
Clay, Graham, Haywood, Henderson, Jackson,
Macon, Madison, McDowell, Mitchell, Polk,
Rutherford, Swain, Transylvania, Yancey

Fayetteville Regional Office
Water Quality Section

225 Green Street Suite 714
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301-5095
(910) 433-3300

(910) 486-0707 Fax

Anson, Bladen, Cumberland, Harnett, Hoke,
Montgomery, Moore, Robeson, Richmond,
Sampson, Scotland

Mooresville Regional Office
Water Quality Section

610 E. Center Avenue
Mooresville, North Carolina 28115
(704) 663-1699

(704) 663-6040 Fax

Alexander, Cabarrus, Catawba, Cleveland,
Gaston, Iredell, Lincoln, Mecklenburg, Rowan,
Stanly, Union

Raleigh Regional Office
Water Quality Section

3800 Barrett Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27609
(919) 791-4200

(919) 571-4718 Fax

Chatham, Durham, Edgecombe, Franklin,
Granville, Halifax, Johnston, Lee, Nash,
Northampton, Orange, Person, Vance, Wake,
Warren, Wilson

Washington Regional Office
Water Quality Section

943 Washington Square Mall
Washington, North Carolina 27889
(252) 946-6481

(252) 975-3716 Fax

Beaufort, Bertie, Camden, Chowan, Craven,
Currituck, Dare, Gates, Greene, Hertford, Hyde,
Jones, Lenoir, Martin, Pamlico, Pasquotank,
Perquimans, Pitt, Tyrrell, Washington, Wayne

Wilmington Regional Office
Water Quality Section

127 Cardinal Drive Extension
Wilmington, North Carolina 28405
(910) 796-7215

(910) 350-2004 Fax

Brunswick, Carteret, Columbus, Duplin, New
Hanover, Onslow, Pender

Winston-Salem Regional Office

Water Quality Section

450 W. Hanes Mill Road

Suite 300

Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27105
(336) 776-9800

(336) 776-9797 Fax

Alamance, Alleghany, Ashe, Caswell, Davidson,
Davie, Forsyth, Guilford, Rockingham, Randolph,
Stokes, Surry, Watauga, Wilkes, Yadkin

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM: FTA 05-21 & SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

+Z

Page 3 of 3




D

State of North Carolina
R Department of Environmental Quality

Division of Water Resources
FAST TRACK SEWER SYSTEM EXTENSION APPLICATION

Division of Water Resources FTA 06-21 & SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Application Number: (to be completed by DWR)

All items must be completed or the application will be returned

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

(S

Applicant's name: Town of Waynesville (company, municipality, HOA, utility, etc.)

Applicant type: [] Individual [] Corporation [] General Partnership [[] Privately-Owned Public Utility
[] Federal [] State/County <] Municipal ] Other

Signature authority’s name: Rob Hites per 15A NCAC 02T .0106(b)

Title: Town Manager
Applicant’s mailing address: 16 South Main Street

City: Waynesville State: NC Zip: 28787-
Applicant’s contact information:

Phone number: (282) 452-2491 Email Address: rhites@waynesvillenc.gov

1I. PROJECT INFORMATION:

1.
2.

Project name: Richland Estates Townhomes

Application/Project status: X Proposed (New Permit) [] Existing Permit/Project
If a modification, provide the existing permit number: WQO00__ and issued date:
For modifications, also attach a detailed narrative description as described in Item G of the checklist.
If new construction, but part of a master plan, provide the existing permit number: WQ00
County where project is located: Haywood County
Approximate Coordinates (Decimal Degrees): Latitude: 35.491112° Longitude: -82.993038°
Parcel ID (if applicable): 8615-17-6586 (or Parcel ID to closest downstream sewer)

III. CONSULTANT INFORMATION:

1.

Professional Engineer: Charles J. Christy License Number: 029142

Firm: Wade Trim

Mailing address: 53 N Market Street, Suite 200

City: Asheville State: NC Zip: 28801-

Phone number: (828) 255-1197 Email Address: cchristy(@wadetrim.com

IV. WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY (WWTF) INFORMATION:

L.

Facility Name: Waynesville Wastewater Treatment Plant Permit Number: NC0025321

Owner Name: Town of Waynesville

V. RECEIVING DOWNSTREAM SEWER INFORMATION:

1.
2.
3.

Permit Number(s): WQ__

Downstream (Receiving) Sewer Information: 10 and 8 inch B4 Gravity [ Force Main

System Wide Collection System Permit Number(s) (if applicable): WQCS00039

Owner Name(s): Waynesville 4‘5

FORM: FTA 06-21 Page 1 of 5



VI.

8.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

If the Applicant is a Privately-Owned Public Utility, has a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity been attached?
[JYes [INo XIN/A

If the Applicant is a Developer of lots to be sold, has a Developer’s Operational Agreement (FORM: DEV) been attached?
[JYes [INo K N/A

If the Applicant is a Home/Property Owners' Association, has an HOA/POA Operational Agreement (FORM: HOA) and
supplementary documentation as required by 15A NCAC 02T.0115(c) been attached?

[JYes [INo XKINA

Origin of wastewater: (check all that apply):

Residential (Individually Owned) [ ] Retail (stores, centers, malls) [] Car Wash

[] Residential (Leased) [] Retail with food preparation/service [] Hotel and/or Motels

] School / preschool / day care [ ] Medical / dental / veterinary facilities [[] Swimming Pool/Clubhouse

[] Food and drink facilities [] Church [] Swimming Pool/Filter Backwash
[] Businesses / offices / factories [] Nursing Home [[] Other (Explain in Attachment)
Nature of wastewater : 100 % Domestic % Commercial % Industrial (See 15A NCAC 02T .0103(20))

If Industrial, is there a Pretreatment Program in effect? [_] Yes[ ] No

Has a flow reduction been approved under 15A NCAC 02T .0114(H? [] Yes [X] No
» If yes, provide a copy of flow reduction approval letter with this application

Summarize wastewater generated by project:

Establishment Type (see 02T.0114(f)) Daily Design Flow b No. of Units Flow
Residential 120 gal/bedroom 42 5040 GPD
gal/ GPD
gal/ GPD
gal/ GPD
gal/ GPD
gal/ GPD
Total 5040 GPD

a See 15A NCAC 02T .0114(b). (d). (e)(1) and (e)(2) for caveats to wastewater design flow rates (i.e., minimum flow per
dwelling; proposed unknown non-residential development uses; public access facilities located near high public use areas:
and residential property located south or east of the Atlantic Intracoastal Waterway to be used as vacation rentals as defined
in G.S. 42A-4).

b Per ISANCAC 02T .0114(c), design flow rates for establishments not identified [in table 15A NCAC 02T.0114] shall be
determined using available flow data, water using fixtures, occupancy or operation patterns, and other measured data.

Wastewater generated by project: _ GPD (per 15SA NCAC 02T .0114)
» Do not include future flows or previously permitted allocations

If permitted flow is zero, please indicate why:

[] Pump Station/Force Main or Gravity Sewer where flow will be permitted in subsequent permits that connect to this line.
Please provide supplementary information indicating the approximate timeframe for permitting upstream sewers with flow.

[] Flow has already been allocated in Permit Number: Issuance Date:
[] Rehabilitation or replacement of existing sewers with no new flow expected

[] Other (Explain):

44

FORM: FTA 06-21 Page 2 of 5



VIL GRAVITY SEWER DESIGN CRITERIA (If Applicable) - 02T .0305 & MDC (Gravity Sewers):

1. Summarize gravity sewer to be permitted:

Size (inches) Length (feet) Material
8 501 PVC
47 150 PVC

> Section II & III of the MDC for Permitting of Gravity Sewers contains information related to design criteria
»  Section III contains information related to minimum slopes for gravity sewer(s)
» Oversizing lines to meet minimum slope requirements is not allowed and a violation of the MDC

VIII. PUMP STATION DESIGN CRITERIA (If Applicable) — 02T .0305 & MDC (Pump Stations/Force Mains):

PROVIDE A SEPARATE COPY OF THIS PAGE FOR EACH PUMP STATION INCLUDED IN THIS PROJECT

1. Pump station number or name:

2.  Approximate Coordinates (Decimal Degrees): Latitude: . 2 Longitude: -__. 2
3. Total number of pumps at the pump station:
3. Design flow of the pump station: millions gallons per day (firm capacity)

»  This should reflect the total GPM for the pump station with the largest pump out of service.

4. Operational point(s) per pump(s): gallons per minute (GPM) at feet total dynamic head (TDH)

5. Summarize the force main to be permitted (for this Pump Station):

Size (inches) Length (feet) Material

If any portion of the force main is less than 4-inches in diameter, please identify the method of solids reduction per
MDCPSFM Section 2.01C.1.b. [ ] Grinder Pump [] Mechanical Bar Screen [ ] Other (please specify)

6. Power reliability in accordance with 15A NCAC 02T .0305(h)(1):

[] Standby power source or [ | Standby pump

» Must have automatic activation and telemetry - 15A NCAC 02T.0305(h)(1)(B):

» Required for all pump stations with an average daily flow greater than or equal to 15,000 gallons per day

» Must be permanent to facility and may not be portable

Or if the pump station has an average daily flow less than 15,000 gallons per day 15A NCACO02T.0305(h)(1)(C):

[] Portable power source with manual activation, quick-connection receptacle and telemetry -

or

[] Portable pumping unit with plugged emergency pump connection and telemetry:

» Include documentation that the portable source is owned or contracted by the applicant and is compatible with the station.
#  Ifthe portable power source or pump is dedicated to multiple pump stations, an evaluation of all the pump stations' storage

capacities and the rotation schedule of the portable power source or pump, including travel timeframes, shall be provided
as part of this permit application in the case of a multiple station power outage. 45_

FORM: FTA 06-21 Page 3 of 5



IX.  SETBACKS & SEPARATIONS — (02B .0200 & 15A NCAC 02T .0305(f)):

1. Does the project comply with all separations/alternatives found in 15A NCAC 02T .0305(f) & (g)? [Jyes [INo
15A NCAC 02T.0305(f) contains minimum separations that shall be provided for sewer systems:
Setback Parameter® Separation Required
Storm sewers and other utilities not listed below (vertical) 18 inches
2Water mains (vertical - water over sewer preferred, including in benched trenches) 18 inches
*Water mains (horizontal) 10 feet
Reclaimed water lines (vertical - reclaimed over sewer) 18 inches
Reclaimed water lines (horizontal - reclaimed over sewer) 2 feet
**Any private or public water supply source, including any wells, WS-I waters of Class I or
Class II impounded reservoirs used as a source of drinking water, and associated wetlands. 100 feet
**Waters classified WS (except WS-I or WS-V), B, SA, ORW, HQW, or SB from normal
high water (or tide elevation) and wetlands associated with these waters (see item 1X.2) 50 feet
** Any other stream, lake, impoundment, or ground water lowering and surface drainage
ditches, as well as wetlands associated with these waters or classified as WL. 10 feet
Any building foundation (horizontal) 5 feet
Any basement (horizontal) 10 feet
Top slope of embankment or cuts of 2 feet or more vertical height 10 feet
Drainage systems and interceptor drains 5 feet
Any swimming pools 10 feet
Final earth grade (vertical) 36 inches

» If noncompliance with 02T.0305(f) or (g). see Section X.1 of this application

*15A NCAC 02T.0305(g) contains alternatives where separations in 02T.0305(f) cannot be achieved. Please check “yes”
above if these alternatives are used and provide narrative information to explain.

**Stream classifications can be identified using the Division’s NC Surface Water Classifications webpage

2. Does this project comply with the minimum separation requirements for water mains? D Yes [INo [IN/A
» Ifno, please refer to 15A NCAC 18C.0906(f) for documentation requirements and submit a separate document,
signed/sealed by an NC licensed PE, verifying the criteria outlined in that Rule.

3. Does the project comply with separation requirements for wetlands? Yes [ INo [IN/A
»  Please provide supplementary information identifying the areas of non-conformance.
¥ See the Division’s draft separation requirements for situations where separation cannot be met.
» No variance is required if the alternative design criteria specified is utilized in design and construction.

4. Is the project located in a river basin subject to any State buffer rules? [] Yes Basin name: No
If yes, does the project comply with setbacks found in the river basin rules per 15A NCAC 02B .0200? [JYes [INo
» This includes Trout Buffered Streams per 15A NCAC 2B.0202

5. Does the project require coverage/authorization under a 404 Nationwide/individual permits X Yes [ No
or 401 Water Quality Certifications?
» Please provide the permit number/permitting status in the cover letter if coverage/authorization is required.

6. Does project comply with 15A NCAC 02T.0105(c)(6) (additional permits/certifications)? X Yes []No
Per 15A NCAC 02T.0105(c)(6), directly related environmental permits or certification applications must be being prepared,
have been applied for, or have been obtained. Issuance of this permit is contingent on issuance of dependent permits (erosion
and sedimentation control plans, stormwater management plans, etc.).

7. Does this project include any sewer collection lines that are deemed “high-priority?” [J Yes X No
Per 15A NCAC 02T.0402, “high-priority sewer” means any aerial sewer, sewer contacting surface waters,
siphon, or sewers positioned parallel to streambanks that are subject to erosion that undermines or deteriorates the sewer.
Siphons and sewers suspended through interference/conflict boxes require a variance approval.

» Ifyes, include an attachment with details for each line, including type (aerial line, size, material, and location).

High priority lines shall be inspected by the permittee or its representative at least once every six-months and
inspections documented per 15A NCAC 02T.0403(a)(5) or the permittee’s individual System-Wide Collection permit. 4 G

FORM: FTA 06-21 Page 4 of 5



X. CERTIFICATIONS:

1. Does the submitted system comply with 15A NCAC 02T, the Minimum Design Criteria for the Permitting of Pump Stations
and Force Mains (latest version), and the Gravity Sewer Minimum Design Criteria (latest version) as applicable?

X Yes l:l No

If no, for projects requiring a single variance, complete and submit the Variance/Alternative Design Request application
(VADC 10-14) and supporting documents for review to the Central Office. Approval of the request will be issued
concurrently with the approval of the permit, and projects requiring a variance approval may be subject to longer
review times. For projects requiring two or more variances or where the variance is determined by the Division to be a
significant portion of the project, the full technical review is required.

2. Professional Engineer's Certification:

I, Charles J. Christy , attest that this application for Richland Estates Townhomes
(Professional Engineer’s name from Application Item II1.1.) (Project Name from Application Item I1.1)

has been reviewed by me and is accurate, complete and consistent with the information supplied in the plans,
specifications, engineering calculations, and all other supporting documentation to the best of my knowledge. I further
attest that to the best of my knowledge the proposed design has been prepared in accordance with the applicable regulations,
Minimum Design Criteria for Gravity Sewers (latest version), and the Minimum Design Criteria for the Fast-Track Permitting
of Pump Stations and Force Mains (latest version). Although other professionals may have developed certain portions of this
submittal package, inclusion of these materials under my signature and seal signifies that I have reviewed this material and
have judged it to be consistent with the proposed design.

NOTE — In accordance with General Statutes 143-215.6A and 143-215.6B, any person who knowingly makes any false
statement, representation, or certification in any application package shall be guilty of a Class 2 misdemeanor, which may
include a fine not to exceed $10,000, as well as civil penalties up to $25,000 per violation. Misrepresentation of the application
information, including failure to disclose any design non-compliance with the applicable Rules and design criteria, may subject

North Carolina Professional Engineer's seal, signature, and date:

3. Applicant's Certification per 15A NCAC 02T .0106(b):

I , attest that this application for

(Signature Authority Name from Application Item 1.3.) (Project Name from Application Item 11.1)

2

attest that this application has been reviewed by me and is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge.
I understand that if all required parts of this application are not completed and that if all required supporting documentation
and attachments are not included, this application package is subject to being returned as incomplete. I understand that any
discharge of wastewater from this non-discharge system to surface waters or the land will result in an immediate enforcement
action that may include civil penalties, injunctive relief, and/or criminal prosecution. [ will make no claim against the Division
of Water Resources should a condition of this permit be violated. I also understand that if all required parts of this application
package are not completed and that if all required supporting information and attachments are not included, this application
package will be returned to me as incomplete.

NOTE - In accordance with General Statutes 143-215.6A and 143-215.6B, any person who knowingly makes any false
statement, representation, or certification in any application package shall be guilty of a Class 2 misdemeanor, which may
include a fine not to exceed $10,000 as well as civil penalties up to $25,000 per violation.

Signature: Date:

47

FORM: FTA 06-21 Page 5 of 5



Richland Estates Townhomes
Sanitary Sewer Basis of Design
November 8, 2021

Townhomes:

Number of townhomes: 14
Assumed number of bedrooms: 3

Design flow = 120 gal per day per bedroom
= 120 gal/day/bedroom x 42 bedrooms = 5040 gallons per day

In use 12 hours per day
Average flow = 5040 gpd / 12 hours / 60 min/hr = 7.0 gallon per minute average flow
Peak flow (4.0 peak factor) = 7.0 gpm x 4.0 = 28 gallons per minute peak flow

F8



C:\PW_WORK\WADE—TRIM_MTILLEY\D1134518\EXHIBITS.DWG - USGS TOPO — FULL SCALE GREY SCALE.STB — PLOTTED 11/8/2021 8:52 AM BY TILLEY, MIKAYLA

300 150 0 300 ~ 800

- —

SCALE IN-FEET

ER MAIN

3

PROPOSED 8" SEW
*

EXISTING 8" SEWER MAIN;
- ‘.
EXISTING 4" SEWER MAIN

. .

* % RICHLAND STREET P,
F LEE \ -

: "
L - - y

-

L,

£ A

EXISTING 10" SEWER MAIN' £

CHURCH STREET
EXISTING 8" SEWER MAIN

*

PROPOSED 4" SEWER LATERAL
—EXISTING JURISDICTIONAL STREAM

RICHLAND ESTATES LLC
RICHLAND STREET
WAYNESVILLE, NC

WADE
TRIM

53 N. Market Street, Suite 200

Asheville, NC 28801

828.255.1197

Corporate License Number : F-1063
www.wadetrim.com

USGS TOPO MAP
SEWER EXTENSION

5EG. — = ,
BOOK # - PAGE # -
DR BY: - COMP BY: -
CK BY: - SRVY BY: -
JOB #: REL2001.02A
SHEET: 1 OF 1

77

© Wade Trim Group, Inc.



C:\PW_WORK\WADE—TRIM_MTILLEY\D1134518\AERIAL VIEW EXHIBIT.DWG — LAYOUT! — FULL SCALE GREY SCALE.STB — PLOTTED 11/8/2021 8:39 AM BY TILLEY, MIKAYLA

L

SCALE IN FEET

RICHLAND ESTATES LLC
RICHLAND STREET
WAYNESVILLE, NC

AERIAL MAP
SEWER EXTENSION

WADE
TRIM

53 N. Market Street, Suite 200

Asheville, NC 28801
828.255.1197

Corporate License Number : F-1063

www.wadetrim.com

SEE. - - , -
BOOK #: - PAGE # -
DR BY: - COMP BY: -
CK BY: - SRVY BY: -
JOB #: REL2001.02A
SHEET: 1 OF 1

© Wade Trim Group, Inc.

3



Richland Estates Townhomes
Water Main Basis of Design
November 8, 2021

Applicant: Town of Waynesville, 280 Georgia Avenue, Waynesville, NC 28787

The proposed project consists of a fourteen townhouse development on a 1.5 acre parcel of land in the
Town of Waynesville, Haywood County at the corner of Richland Street and Church Street. The site is
bounded by Richland Street to the north, Church Street to the east and privately owned residential
property to the scuth and west. The existing water system infrastructure In the vicinity consist of a 6”
ductile iron water main running along Church Street. The infrastructure is operated and maintained by
the Town of Waynesville.

The proposed development will consist of extending a 6” water main extension frem Church Street
northeast through the property to Richland Street and will run parallel along Richland Street to provide
potable water and fire protection service to the fourteen townhome development. Each townhome will
be serviced by a 3/4" type K copper water pipe. The proposed water main extension will be provided
with 20 foot easement dedicated to the Town for future operation and maintenance. The extensions
will be constructed by the proposed developer and dedicated to the Town through easements.

Potable Water Demands

Estimated average day and peak demands on the system are summarized in the following table. Peak
flows for the out parcels were derived from estimated sewer demands. Average flow for the townhouse
development was calculated to be 7 gpm or 420 gph, assuming a 12-hour operating period. Peak flow
was calculated to be 28 gpm.

Assume 3 bedrooms per townhouse.
Design flow = 120 gal/day/bedroom x 42 bedrooms = 5040 gal/day

Average flow = 5040 gal/day / 12 hrs / 60 min/hr =7 gpm
Peak flow (4 peaking factor) =7 gpm x4 = 28 gpm



Water System Calculations

Richland Estates Townhomes

Richland Street,

Waynesville, NC 28786

November §, 2021

By: Charles J. Christy, PE, Wade Trim, Inc.

Calculations for the proposed water system were modeled by Bentley WaterCAD software, CONNECT
Edition Update 2, 2019 version.

The proposed water system and residential demands were input into the model referencing a dxf
drawing of the system as a background.

The following are model assumptions:
1. Peakresidential demand =28 gpm
2. Fire hydrant demand = 500 gpm
3, €=120
4. Source water was obtained from hydrant flow results provided by the Town of Waynesville
and assumed to be constant.
All peak residential demands flowing simultaneously.
Minor losses were entered into the model following acceptable engineering practices.
7. Sprinkier demands were not utilized assuming irrigation would occur during off-peak times.

o o

Results from model simulation are as follows:

Label Demand {gpm) Hydraulic Grade (ft) Pressure (psi)
H-1 500 2,716.23 29

Hydrant H-1 is located at the end of the proposed water line to service the development, and is the only
hydrant proposed for the project. The residual pressure for H-1 is 29 psi.



Engineer’s Report
for
Water Main Extensions

Date: 11/08/21
Project Name: Richland Estates Townhomes
Water System Name: Town of Waynesville
Water System ID: NC 0144010
County of Project: Haywood

Prepared by:
Charles J. Christy, PE 029142
Wade Trim Inc.
53 N. Market Street, Suite 200
Asheville, NC 28801
828-255-1197
cchristy@wadetrim.com
This form includes the minimum information needed for the N.C. Public Water Supply Section to review water

main extension projects. Complex or unique design conditions must be addressed in a supplemental document
as deemed appropriate by the design engineer.

Signature and seal of professional engineer that prepared this report

I attest that this engineer’s report has been prepared by me, or under my responsible charge, and is accurate,
complete and consistent with the information supplied in the engineering calculations. I further attest that the
proposed design has been prepared in accordance with 15A NCAC 18C. Although page 4 of this report
incorporates data provided by others, inclusion of these materials under my seal signifies that I have reviewed
this material and have judged it to be consistent with the proposed design.

Revised 12/2018 1
Public Water Supply Section

53



Water Main Extension Engineer’s Report Mandatory Information

To present data required by 15A NCAC 18C .0307(b)

Specific citations from 15A NCAC 18C are provided when data is required to confirm compliance with another
regulation.

Applicant Information

Applicant name (must be a person): Rob Hikes
Applicant mailing address: 16 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28787
Applicant phone numbers: Business §28-452-2491 Cell

Applicant e-mail address: rhikes@waynesvillenc.gov

Description of Proposed Project

Name of proposed project: Richland Estates Townhomes

Provide a summary of the diameter, length and material of all piping proposed in the project.

Diameter of piping Length of piping Material
6-inch 482 linear feet Ductile Iron, PC 350
3/4 -inch 106 linear feet Type K Copper

Location of project: (use existing road and intersections, address if available; and identify municipality).

Corner of Richland Street and Church Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
The proposed project is an expansion of the existing public water system. B Y¢S [0 No
The source of water for the proposed project will be provided by a separately owned public water system, [0 Ye$ & No

Is the project phased? o Yes @ No

If yes, delineate all phases in plan sheets. Partial final approvals may be granted to completed phases specified in this submital.

If yes, depending on whether the water system does or does not provide fire flow; provide calculations to demonstrate that the project can provide
adequate peak demand (domestic peak demand) at the minimum required residual pressure of 30 pounds per square inch gauge (psig) or can provide
peak demand with fire flow (domestic plus fire flow) at the minimum pressure of 20 psig through eack phase of construction.

Check here if project is a water main replacement with no addifional demands. 0

{(Water main replacement congists of like size, no additional service connections, and no additional hydranis and If box checked, procead
no added fire demand.)} to page 4

Revised 12/2018 2

Public Water Supply Section

54



Provide anticipated project flows for any project that will increase demands

Daoes the proposed project include any in-ground irrigation? o Yes m No
If yes, attach appropriate analysis to address how the system: is designed to accommaodate the impact of

irrigation use on treated water supply, storage needs and system pressure.,

Peak demand of the proposed project 28 gpm
Maximum daily demand of the proposed project 5040 gpd
Per Rule .0901, are the water mains and water system designed to catry fire protection flows for this @ Yes oNo
project?

If the water mains and water system are not designed to provide fire protection flow, indicate the

minimum ealculated pressure at domestic peak demand (non-fire flow). The pressure must be at least 30 | N/A

psig per Rule .0901.

If the water mains and water system are designed to provide fire protection flow, indicate the minimum

caleulated pressure at peak demand (domestic plus fire flow). Pressure must be at least 20 psig per Rule | 29 psig

.0901.

gpm: gallons per minute
gpd: gallons per day

psig: pounds per square inch gauge

Revised 12/2018 3

Public Water Supply Section

55



Water System-Supplied Information
Information on this page must be updated on an annual basis

Data provided by: (name) Date provided:

Position:

Number of current connsctions in water system

connections

Approved number of connections in water system

connections

1 N/A — local government system

Current average and maximum daily demand of existing system. Average day demand is the one day
average detnand for the latest calendar year.

average gpd

maximum gpd

Current maximum daily treated water supply of existing system
Maximum daily treated water supply is the maximum quantity of treated water that can be produced
and/or purchased by the system.

maximum gpd

Total elevated storage capacity of existing system gallons
Total ground storage capacity of existing system gallons
Total hydropneumatic storage capacity of existing system gallons
Contractual storage with other system(s) Attach a copy of the agreement with the providing system gallons
Systemns > 300 connections:
¢ Total storage volume is at least half the average annual daily demand (Rule .0805(c)) 0 Yes 0oNo
+ For municipalities, at least 75,000 gallons elevated storage and at least half the average day

demand combined elevated and ground finished water storage (Rule .0805(b)) oYes aNo oNA
Systems with hydropneumatic storage tanks up to 300 connections;
¢ Volume of hydropneumatic storage tank is sufficient to meet peak demands based on Rule ,0802 and

caleulations in Appendix B, Figure 6 O Yes 0 No
» For residential community systems, volume of hydropneumatic storage tank is at least 40 times the

number of connections or 500 gallons, whichever is greater (Rule .0803) oYes aNo oNA
¢ For mobile home park systems, volume of hydropneumatic storage tank is at least 25 times the number

of connections or 500 gallons, whichever is greater (Rule .0803) DYes ntNo 0NA
¢ For campground systems, volume of hydropneumatic storage tank is at least 10 times the number of

oYes oNo opNA

connections or 500 gallons, whichever is greater (Rule .0803)

Revised 12/2018 4

Public Water Supply Section

S0



North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality
Division of Water Resources
Public Water Supply Section

Application for Approval
of Engineering Plans and Specifications
For Water Supply Systems

Applicant Design Engineer
Board of Aldermen Charles J. Christy, PE
{Name of Board, Council or Owner — the Applicant) (Name of Design Engineer of Record)
Rob Hites Wade Trim Inc.
(Name and Title of Authorized Official or Representative of the (Naine of Engineering Firm)
Applicant)
16 South Main Street 53 N Market Street, Suite 200
(Mailing Address) (Mailing Address)
Waynesville, NC 28787 Asheville, NC 28801
(City, State & ZIP) {City, State & ZIP)
828-452-2491 828-255-1197
{Phone Number) {Phone Number)
(FAX Number) (FAX Number)
rhites@waynesvillenc.gov cchristy@wadetrim.com
(Email address) {Email address)
(Signature of Authorized Official or Representative of the
Applicant)

Project Name: Richland Estates Townhomes

(Name of Project to appear on Public Water Supply Section records and tracking system)

6" water main extension to serve 14 townhouses

(description of project)

The corner of Richland Street and Church Street, Waynesville, NC 28786

(general location of project)

in Haywood County.

Date Serial No.

(for DEQ use only) (for DEQ use only)

57



Application for Approval of Engineering Plans and Specifications for Water Supply Systems

To: Division of Water Resources,
Department of Environmental Quality

The Applicant applies under and in full accord with the provision of NCGS 130A-317, and such other statutes and rules as
relate to public water systems. The Authorized Official or Representative of the Applicant represents that he is authorized
to act for the Applicant. The Authorized Official or Representative of the Applicant understands and agrees to the

following:
1. The Applicant shall not award contracts or begin construction without first receiving “Authorization to Construct”
from DEQ.

2. The Applicant shall make no change or deviation from the engineering plans and specifications approved by DEQ
except as allowed by 15A NCAC 18C 0306 or with the written consent and approval of DEQ.

3. The Applicant shall obtain Final Approval in accordance with 15A NCAC 18C .0306 prior to placing the project (or
any portion thereof) into service.

4. Digital (PDF) submittals are true image copy of the original sealed/signed documents.

An authorized representative of the Public Water System (not always the same as the Applicant) is to complete and
sign the following WSMP section.

Status of Water System Management Plan (WSMP)
Check one of the following, and if applicable, provide the required information:

J The WSMP for the project, as defined in the attached engineering plans and specifications, has not been submitted.

] Three copies of the WSMP for the project, as defined in the attached engineering plans and specifications, are
submitted with this application.

The WSMP that includes this project, as defined in the attached engineering plans and specifications, was previously
submitted.

Provide the following:

Public Water System Name: Town of Waynesville
Owner Name: Town of Waynesville
Water System No.: NC 0144010
Serial Number of Deemed Complete WSMP:

By my signature below, I certify that the previously submitted WSMP contains the information required by 15A
NCAC 18C .0307(c) for the project defined in the attached engineering plans and specifications.

(Type or print name of authorized representative of Public Water System)

(Title of authorized representative of Public Water System)

(Signature of authorized representative of Public Water System) (Date})

DEQ-2136 (Revised 09/21/2016) Page 2 of 4
Public Water Supply Section

55



Application for Approval of Engineering Plans and Specifications for Water Supply Systems

In accordance with NCGS 130A-328, the Public Water Supply Section charges a fee for plan review. Any
documents submitted for review must be accompanied by a check payable to DEQ-Public Water Supply
Section before the review will begin.

There is a $25 fee for returned checks.

The charges for review of plans are shown below. Check one of the following,

Distribution System fees

Construction of water lines, less than 5000 linear feet $150
] Construction of water lines, 5000 linear feet or more $200
] Other construction or alteration to a distribution system $ 75
Ground Water System fees

] Construction of a new ground water system or adding a new well $200
Il Alteration to an existing ground water system $100
Surface water system fees

1 Construction of a new swrface water intake or treatment facility £250
] Alteration to existing surface water intake or treatment facility $150
Other fees

] Water System Management Plan review $ 75
] Miscellaneous changes or maintenance not covered above $ 50

1, Projects for Tank Rehabilitation use separate “Application for Water Tank Reconditioning Plan Approval.”

2. The fee is not refundable if the plans are not approved.

3. Revisions to plans to address the Public Water Supply Section’s or other state agency’s comments do not
ineur an additional fee.

4. If one set of plans has multiple related items (such as a new well with construction of water lines) only one
fee must be submitted for highest price item. The amounts are not cumulative, except for fees for Water
System Management Plans,

5. If the appropriate plan review fee is not received within ten days after the receipt of plans,
specifications, and reports for approval, then all plan documents will be recycled. A new set of
documents must then be submitted with the appropriate fee for approval,

This approval does not address all applicable laws, rules, standards and criteria, and other approvals and licenses
that may be required by the local, state or federal government.

The Public Water Supply Section has stamped and sealed the official copies of plans and specifications
accompanying this application with the serial number of this application . Any
erasures, additions or alterations of the proposed improvements except those permitted in 15A NCAC 18C 0306
make this approval null and void.

This approval does not constitute a warranty of the design, construction or future operation of the water system,

Signed:

Robert W. Midgette, P.E., Operations Branch Head
Public Water Supply Section
Division of Water Resources

DEQ-2136 (Revised 08/21/2016) Page 3 of 4
Public Water Supply Section



Other Information and Checklist Page

Application for Approval of Engineering Plans and Specifications for Water Supply Systems

[Xx]  Attached is a check for the proper plan review fee amount, in accordance with NCGS 130A-328. See

note 4 on page 3.

This-submittal includes one paper original with two digital (PDF) CDs of the following items, each item in separate

folders:

O X

The Serial Numbers for previously approved standard specifications can be found at the following website:

http://www.ncwater.org/?page=424

This completed “Application for Approval of Engineering Plans and Specifications for Water Supply

Systems”

The sealed plan drawings, separate file in PDF format for each drawing. Cover sheet must

include drawings index;

The project-specific Engineering Report (ER) describing the scope and purpose of the project and

addressing each of the items listed in 15A NCAC 18C .0307(b), including the design basis of the project.

[15A NCAC 18C .0307(b) (12)7;
Specifications for this project; OR

The project will use the following system’s previously approved standard specifications for waterline

extensions:

Name of System:

Serial Number:

One of the following:

[J  Attached is a letter signed by an authorized representative of the Public Water System agreeing to serve
the project and stating that the system has adequate supply;

OR

The Applicant is the Public Water System.

If the project has sought funding (for example, DWSRF loan) list the program and (if available) the application

or funding number below:

Yes

]

[

Program Name

Application or Funding Number, if
available

No

Project will be completed with significant expenditure of state moneys, greater than ten million
dollars ($10,000,000) in accordance with G.S. 113A-9 (7a).

Project will cause substantial, permanent land-disturbing activity of an area greater than 10 acres
of public lands in accordance with G.S. 113A-9 (11).

DEQ-2136 (Revised 09/21/2016)
Public Water Supply Section

Page 4 of 4

o0



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

North Carolina

Progress with Vision

PUBLIC NOTICES FOR PUBLICATION

Date: October 29, 2021
Contact: Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director
(828) 456-2004; eteague@waynesvillenc.gov

Notice of Public Hearings
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on November 15, 2021 at
5:30 pm, in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC to include the public
hearings on:
1. A major site plan review for a 14-unit townhome development at Richland and Church Street, PIN
8615-17-6586, and
2. A special use permit application for a 150-unit apartment development at Asheville Highway and
Howell Mill Road, PINs 8616-94-1047 and 8616-94-1485.

For mare information contact the Development Services Department, phone: (828) 456-8647, email at
eteague@waynesvillenc.gov, or mail to 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.

©l



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Progress with Vision Waynesville, NC. 28786
2 Phone (828) 456-8647 ¢ Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

North Carolina

October 22, 2021

Notice of Public Hearing for Major Site Plan Review
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on November 15, 2021 at 5:30 pm, in the
Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a major site plan
application for a 14 unit townhouse development at Richland and Church Street, PIN 8615-17-6586.

Area of Proposed Major Site Plan

= >~ z B

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 456-8647, email:
eteague@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.

Elizabeth Teague, AICP, CTP
Development Services Director

2.



N O

¥ai i

T o
ol .

THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

PLANNING BOARD

WILL HOLD A

PUBLIC HEARING
NOVEMBER 15, 2021 AT 5:30 PM
IN THE TOWN HALL BOARD ROOM AT

© SOUTH MAIN ST.

To CONSIDER A MAJOR SITE PLAN

CONTACT THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

828-456-8647







Planning Board Staff Report
Special Use Permit Application — Multi-Family Development
Quasi-Judicial Special Use Permit

November 15, 2021

Project: 150 Unit Apartment Complex on 10.41 acres of undeveloped land
Location: Howell Mill Road, PINs 8616-94-1047 and 8616-94-1485
Zoning District: Racceoon Creek Neighborheod Residential (RC-NR)

Applicant: Triangle Real Estate of Gastonia

Property Owner: Triangle Real Estate of Gastonia

Background:

The subject property is a vacant, unaddressed 10.41-acre lot located on Howell Mill Road (State Road
1196) near the intersection with Asheville Road (U.S. Highway 23). The property is located within the
Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential District (RC-NR) district. Base density in this zoning district
is 10 units per acres, with a possible density of 16 units per acre with a Special Use Permit. The
developer is proposing a density of 14.4 units per acre, requiring a special use permit hearing which is
quasi-judicial in nature and will be conducted in accordance with LDS Section 15.10.2.

Following the public hearing, the Planning Board may approve, deny, or approve with conditions the
application for a Special Use Permit within thirty-two (32) days of the date of the public hearing. In
making their decision, the Board must establish “findings of fact” based on evidence presented at the
hearing. In addition to determining that the application meets requirements of this ordinance (no
variances are permitted), the Planning Board must find the following:
1. The proposed special use conforms to the character of the neighborhood, considering the location,
type and height of buildings or structures and the type and extent of landscaping on the site.
2. Adequate measures shall be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to minimize traffic
hazards and to minintize traffic congestion on the public roads.
3. Adequate utilities (water, sewer, drainage, electric, etc.) are available for the proposed use.
4. The proposed use shall not be noxious or offensive by reason of vibration, noise, odor, dust,
smoke, or gas,
5. The establishment of the proposed use shall not impede the orderly development and
improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted within the land development district.
6. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use shall not be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, or general welfare.
The Planning Board may place conditions on the use as part of the approval to mitigate impacts
associated with the use. The conditions shall become part of the Special Use Permit approval and shall
be included in the final site plan application.

Staff Review Comments:

Zoning District Compliance and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan

The proposed development is & 150-unit multi-family development on 10.41 acres, consisting of seven
multi-family buildings, a clubhouse with a pool, and three detached garage buildings. The residential
buildings are each three stories, and range in height from approximately 42 feet to 47 feet above the
surrounding grade. The development will be served by two entry drives off of Howell Mill Road and



parking lots located at the interior of the development. The use is consistent with the Neighborhood
Residential (NR) zoning, and the purpose and intent of the RC-NR District:

2.3.3(G) Raccoon Creek Neighborhood District (RC-NR) is a medium density residential
area surrounding one of the major entrances into Waynesville — Business 23. There are
two centers for this area — the Ratcliff Cove Neighborhood Center and the Junaluska
School/ballfield area within the district itself. Water service is available throughout much
of the district with sewer available along Business 23 and Francis Farm Road. Higher
density development is encouraged west of Business 23 with lower density clustered
development proposed to the east. It is suggested that the County explore recreational uses
on the landfill property on Francis Farm Road — an area that could become another focal
point for the community. Development will occur at a residential scale. Development
fronting onto Business 23 must form a street wall along this entryway into town.

The Future Land Use Map, found in Waynesville 2035, The Comprehensive Land Use Plan, identifies this
lot and the immediate surrounding area as Regional Mixed-Use, which is described as follows:

Major nodes of activity located on major thoroughfares or adjacent to highways include
commercial, lodging, entertainment, manufacturing, warchousing, tech-flex, research and
development, health care facilities and light industrial uses. Uses draw visitors from the town
and adjacent communities. They typically require high visibility, high traffic counts,
connectivity to the region, and are sited on larger parcels. Being visible, new development
should consider architectural style, building materials, and screen landscaping. Medium to
high density multifamily residential may be appropriate. Connection to utilities and access
management is a priority.

The project meets the Comprehensive Land Use Plan’s following goals:

Goal 1 — Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning.
e Create walkable and attractive neighborhoods and commercial centers.
* Encourage infill, mixed-use and context-sensitive development.

Goal 2 — Create a range of housing opportunities and choices.
e Encourage new housing inside Waynesville’s city limits and ETJ.
¢ Promote a diverse housing stock including market rate, workforce housing and affordable options
that appeal to a variety of households.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning Patterns

The property is located near the northeast boundary of the Town of Waynesville’s jurisdiction within its
Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is prominently situated along one of the main entrance corridors
into Waynesville. The property was recently rezoned from Commercial Industrial to the Raccoon Creek
Neighborhood Residential District. The property is surrounded on its north, east, and west boundaries by
Commercial Industrial zoning and to its south by the Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential District.

Directly to the north, across Howell Mill Road, are several single-family dwellings, a gas station, and a
propane company with associated outside storage. To the east is NCDOT right-of-way for Asheville
Road, which contains Raccoon Creek. To the south are several single-family dwellings. To the west,
across Howell Mill Road, is a single-family dwelling and a large industrial facility owned by Blue Ridge
Paper Products.

bl



Dimensional Standards — Table 2.4.1

L.

The RC-NR district permits a maximum base density of 10 units per acre. With a Special Use Permit,
the density may be increased to 16 units per acre. With a total acreage of 10.41 acres, and with 130
proposed units, the proposed density is 14.4 units per acre, requiring a Special Use Permit,

The proposed buildings meet all required setbacks from the fronting thoroughfare and from property
lines (10’ minimum front, 10* minimum side, and 6* minimum rear). The closest buildings to the
Howell Mill Road frontage are the Clubhouse and Building #7, both of which are located 30’ from
the back edge of the proposed sidewalk. The closest building to any other property line is Building
#4, which is located 55 from the east property line. The other buildings are located 58°-100" from
the east and south property lines,

The proposed residential buildings front along the interior parking and vehicular use areas. On these
frontages the building heights are 3 stories, which meet the building height standard for RC-NR,
which has a maximum height of 3 stories.

House/Townhouse/Apartment Residential Building Design Guidelines — Section 5.8

1.

Section 5.8.2(A) states that buildings shall have sloped roofs. All rooftop equipment shall be
screened from view from the public right-of-way. These standards are met.

Section 5.8.4(E) states that all garages with more than two bays shall be turned such that no more
than two bays are visible from the street. Since the interior vehicular use areas are not considered
streets, this standard does not apply. :

Section 5.8.5(A) states that at least 15% of the area of each facade that faces a street lot line must be
windows or main entrance doors. Buildings #6, #7, and the Clubhouse, which face Howell Mill
Road, exceed this standard.

Section 5.8.5(B) states that primary elevations and elevations facing a public street or open space
shall use at least five of the following architectural features on all elevations as appropriate for the
proposed building type and style (may vary features on rear/side/front elevations):

Dormers

Gables

Recessed entries

Covered porch or stoop entries

Cupolas or towers

Pillars or posts

Eaves (minimum 10-inch projection which may include gutter)

Off-sets in building face or roof (minimum 16 inches)

Window trim (minimum 4 inches wide)

Bay windows

Balconies

Decorative patterns on exterior finish (e.g. scales/shingles, wainscoting, ornamentation, and
similar features)

® & & & » ¢ & o » & 0o

b7



The proposed primary elevations of Buildings #6, #7, and the Clubhouse, which face Howell Mill
Road, as well as the other residential buildings, which do not face a public street, incorporate gables,
recessed entries, cupolas, eaves, window trim, and balconies, thereby meeting this standard. The
clubhouse has a side fagade along Howell Mill Road that includes window trim, gables, a tower
element, eaves, and off-sets in the fagcade and roof.

5. Section 5.8.6(A) states that building walls shall be primarily clad in wood clapboard, cementitious
fiber board, wood shingle, wood drop siding, primed board, wood board and batten, brick, stone,
stucco, or synthetic materials similar and/or superior in appearance and durability. Vinyl may only be
used on buildings that are no closer than 20 feet from the next closest building and that do not contain
mixed occupancy or multi-family dwelling units. The proposed buildings are primarily clad in brick
and board and batten siding. The roof is clad in architectural shingles. The building material design
standards are met.

Infrastructure — Chapter 6

Water and sewer infrastructure is available to the site, and the Town has the capacity to provide water and
sewer to serve the development. A sprinkler-based fire suppression system will be required for each
building. Utilities within the development will be installed underground, Infrastructure must be built to
the Town’s specifications,

The developer is proposing the replacement of the existing 5° sidewalk along the Howell Mill Road
frontage with a 10° multi-use asphalt path to accommodate the Town’s planned greenway. The path will
connect to sidewalk along Howell Mill Road, which continues to Asheville Hwy,

Civic Space — Chapter 7

The development provides muliiple areas of civic space, including a .49-acre area which incorporates a
dog park and playground behind Building #5, a .1-acre arca which includes the swimming pool, a .15-acre
passive area along Howell Mill Road adjacent to the Clubhouse, and a .23-acre area, which includes a
grilling station and picnic tables behind Buildings #2 and #3. The Clubhouse itself will also provide
recreational and gathering space for residents but is not being counted as civic space. Additionally, the
project will designate a .62-acre tree preservation area along the south property line.

Landscaping — Chapter 8

Section 8.6,1(A) requires that parking lots shall be screened from sidewalks, streets, and adjacent
properties by a semi-opaque screen that incorporates a low screen from the ground to at least a height of
3.5 feet for the screening of car lights and glare. Such a screen should be installed at the end of the
following parking areas: north of Building #4, north of Building #3, west of Building #2, and west of
Building #1. Additionally, a screen should be installed along the north edge of the parking area to the
north of Building #5.

Shade trees within and along the parking arcas have been provided to meet the standard found in Section
8.6.2(B) that no parking space shall be more than 40” from a canopy tree. Street trees should be installed
along the two driveway entrances from Howell Mill Road.

No dumpster locations are indicated on the site plan. Once these locations are determined, required
screening must be installed according to Section 8.7.1(A).

63



Parking and Driveways — Chapter 9

According to Section 9.2.1, a minimum of 1.5 auto spaces per unit are required. With 150 units, the
proposed development would therefore need to provide a minimum of 225 auto spaces. The development
proposes 272 spaces, exceeding the minimum requirement. Bicycle spaces are required at a rate of 1
space per 20 auto spaces. The site plan indicates 20 bicycle parking spaces, also exceeding the minimum
requirement.

The proposed driveways connecting the development to Howell Mill Road are 24” wide and are spaced
430 apart, exceeding the town’s driveway separation standards and meeting requirements for fire and
emergency vehicle access.

Because Howell Mill Road (State Road 1196) is maintained by NCDOT, the driveway connections must
be approved by NCDOT., Visibility and traffic movement along Howell Mill Road and the
development’s proximity to Asheville Road will be considered as part of the NCDOT approval.

According to Section 9.4.4, cleatly delineated pedestrian pathways within parking lots must be provided
with the use of different paving materials, striping, or similar methods. Additional pedestrian crosswalks
are needed within the development across the following vehicular use areas: northeast of Building #5,
northwest of Building #2, and northeast of the Clubhouse. Defined crosswalks should also be shown
across the two main driveway entrances. Additionally, there should be a designated pedestrian pathway
to the civic space located in the southeast corner of the development,

Chapter 10 Lighting

A lighting plan will be required for approval by the town and must comply with all lighting standards for
the RC-NR District. This will require full cut-off light fixtures and directed architectural lighting for
buildings and walkways.

Chapter 12 Environmental Standards

The east boundary of the proposed development is adjacent to Raccoon Creek and its associated
floodplain. Only a few feet of the 100-year floodplain encroaches onto the subject property. All
development activity will take place outside of this floodplain,

Because an area exceeding one acre will be disturbed, the developer must obtain a permit and follow the
prescriptions of a North Carolina Frosion and Sedimentation Control Plan from the NC Department of
Environmental Quality.

The proposed project has a total area of 10.41 acres and maintains 6 acres of pervious surface (57% of the
total site). The developer has provided a Conceptual Stormwater Management Plan showing three
underground detention systems as stormwater control measures. Stormwater structures must comply with
the design and quality standards listed in LDS Sections 12.5.7 and 12.5.8. The developer will be required
to submit engineered stormwater plans to be reviewed by a third party engineering firm for compliance
with the town’s standards.

09



Items Entered As Evidence:

Staff Report

Transmittal Cover Sheet from WGLA Engincering

Application for Special Use Permit

Narrative Description of Project from Southwood Realty Company

Authorization for William Ratchford of Southwood Realty Company to apply to the Town of
Waynesville Planning Board for a Special Use Permit

Submitted Plans for Haven at Lake Junaluska (11 Pages)

Estimated Water and Sewer Demand for Proposed Project

Statement of Water and Sewer availability from Jeff Stines, Director of Waynesville Public Services
9. Zoning Map of Surrounding Area

10. Town of Waynesville Land Development Standards by Reference

11, Photographs of Public Notice Signs Posted on Property

12, Public Notice Letter Sent to Adjacent Landowners

13. Public Notice Published in The Mountaineer

S

% = o

70



WGLA Engineering, PLLC
724 5% Avenue West
Hendersonvilie, NC 28739

WGLA

Engineering (828) 687-7177 wgla.com
TRANSMITTAL
TO: FROM:
Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator G. Thomas Jones IIl, PE
Town of Waynesville
9 Sout Main Street, Suite 110
Woaynesville, NC 28786
COMPANY: DATE:
10/28/21
PHONE NUMBER: X WGLA PROJECT NUMBER:
828-452-0401 21104
RE: YOUR REFERENCE NUMBER:

Haven at Lake Junaluska

[1urcENT X FOR REVIEW [l rLEASE coMMENT  [J PLEASE REPLY [ PLEASE RECYCLE

NOTES/COMMENTS:
Enclosed please find:

o Application for Special Use Permit
Narrative from Southwood Realty
Two full size sets of plans
One reduced size set
Thumb drive with all of the above
Checlc for $200 for the application fee.

An authorization from the property owner will follow under separate cover. Please let me know if
you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you,
Tom

7/



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street, Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT

DESCRIPTION

NAME OF PROJECT: Haven at Lake Junaluska

PROPERTY OWNER(S) OF RECORD:  Glenn M. Tolar

PARENT PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S):  8616-94-1485, 8616-94-1047

PROPERTY LOCATION: Howell Mill Road near US Highway 23 Business

ZONING: Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential District (RC-NR)

LAND USE AT TIME OF APPLICATION: Vacant
APPLICANT (IF DIFFERENT FROM OWNER): Southwood Realty Company

Note: Authorization to apply form must be submitted with the application if applicant is different firom owner.
MAILING ADDRESS: 165 S. York Sfreet, Gastonia NC 28053

RELATIONSHIP TO PROPERTY OWNER:  Developer

NUMBER OF UNITS/ACRE DENSITY: 144
LAND SURVEYOR or DRAWING NUMBER: WGLA Engineering Plans (attached)
APPLICATION COMPLETENESS (See LDS Chapter 15.10): YES/NO
X ____ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEY
FLOODPLAIN (SFHA): YES
STEEP SLOPE: (4¢/ above 2,900 elev and 25% slope or greater):; NA
WETLANDS SHOWN AND DELINEATED: NA
NATURAL FEATURES SHOWN: YES
X MASTER PLAN
X% CIVIC SPACE ESTABLISHED (Cannot be wetland or buffer): YES
TOWN STANDARD STREETS (incl. landscaping and sidewalk): YES
DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS AND PARKING: YES
/ UTILITY PLAN (water, sewer, hydrants, power) YES

PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS RATIO AND STORMWATER MGT AREAS YES

X ELEVATIONS SHOWING MATERIALS, OPENINGS AND BLDG HEIGHT  YES
OTHER INFORMATION / PROJECT DESCRIPTION (attach sheets as necessary): Narrative
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT:

MM DATE: \ 5\9’)\?"\

This institution is an equal opportunity provider

72



Triangle Real Estate / Southwood Realty Company
165 8. York Street
Gastonig, NC 28053
(704) 869-6024 www.southwoodrealty.com

October 27, 2021

Elizabeth Teague
Development Services Director
Town of Waynesville

9 S Main St #110

Waynesville, NC 28786

Re: Haven at Lake Junaluska
MNarrative

Dear Ms. Teague:

Per your request, we are providing a narrative for additional information to accompany the submittal
for the above referenced project.

Site Location

The project site Is located at the intersection of US Highway 23 Business and Howell Mill Road, on the
Lake Junaluska side of the Town of Waynesville. The property is currently in the ETJ of Waynesville.
Raccoon Creek runs south to north near the eastern boundary of the site.

Site History
The property was formerly part of the Waynesville Industrial Park and was deeded to Haywood

Advancement (Haywood County’s Economic Development Organization) in 1999, Haywood
Advancement sold the property to Glenn Tolar in 2006. The property was graded to its current
relatively flat condition in 2016 by DOT when the Howell Mill road widening project took place. The
DOT used dirt from the property in exchange for grading and compaction of the soll for future
development. The property has been for sale for the past four years. The property was re-zoned by
the Town In August 2021 from Commercial Industrial {C1) to Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential
District (RC-NR).

Project Description

Triangle Real Estate of Gastonia / Southwood Realty plans to develop a multi-family residential
community consisting of 150 one-, two-, and three-bedroom apartment units. The apartment complex
will include a clubhouse with swimming pool, playground, and dog park.

73




Eizabeth Teague
10427721
Page 2

Findings of Fact

The project will meet all requirements and ordinances of the Town of Waynesville, and no variances are
being requested. We also offer the following findings of fact:

1. The proposed special use conforms to the character of the neighborhood, considering the location,
type and height of bulldings or structures and the type and extent of landscaping on the site,

The proposed multi-family project will create an ideal transition from single-family homes to the
south to industrial use to the North. The maximum building height is 3-stories, which Is allowed by
right in RC-NR zoning. Landscaping will be provided throughout including street trees, parking lot
landscaping, and plantings around the buildings. Existing trees will be saved where possible along
the southern boundary of the site.

2. Adequate measures shall be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to minimize traffic
hazards and to minimize traffic congestion on the public roads.

The proposed driveway locations are at existing “curb cuts” on Howell Mill Road. Howell Mill Road
is already multi-lane with a center turn lane. The project will not cause undue traffic congestion on
the public roads.

3. Adequate utilities (water, sewer, drainage, electric, etc.) are available for the proposed use.

The Town has an existing 10” water line at the Southwest corner of the site at Howell Mill Road and
a 12" sanitary sewer line at the Northeast corner of the site at US Highway 23 Business. The
project will provide drainage in accordance with Town standards, and electric is available.

4.  The proposed use shall not be noxious or offensive by reason of vibration, nolse, odor, dust, smoke
or gas.

Unlike possible Industrial uses prior to re-zoning, the proposed apartment project will not be an
on-going source of vibration, odor, dust, smoke, or gas. Any noise will be minimal and similar to
surrounding residential and commercial areas.

5. The establishment of the proposed use shall not impede the orderly development and improvement
of surrounding property for uses permitted within the land development district.

The project will essentially provide infill on parcels that have already been disturbed in the past.
The proposed use will not iImpede development or improvement of surrounding properties.

6.  The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use shall not be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety or general welfare.

Based on the nature of the use and the items above, multi-family residential apartments will not
be detrimental to or endanger the public heath, safety, or general welfare.

74~



Elizabeth Teague
10/27/21
Page 3

Please let me know if you have any questions. Assuming Planning Board approval, we look forward to

submitting Construction Documents for final staff approval of the project.

Sincerely,

Ve Rtz

William Ratchford, Vice President

Southwood Realty Company

75



 AUTHORIZATION TO
APPLY FOR APPROVAL FROM WAYNESVILLE

PLANNING BOARD, ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT,
' OR BOARD OF ALDERMEN

The undersigned Owner or Party with a conitract or option to purchase that real property
located at ___ Howell Mill Road i ‘ in Waynesville or the BTJ area of
Waynegville, North Carolina, has submitted an application which is to be heard in'a quasi-
judicial or legislative proceeding by the Planning Board of Waynesville, North Carolina. 1

hereby suthotize the following named individual or company to apply for a Special Use Permnt

Narme of Applicant (Developer): William Ratchford

Title and Company: Vioe Presi@ent. Southwood Réal'ty Compghy _

Address: __ | i 168 SOULH York Street, Gastonia, NG 28054 . - .
Phone and email: '('?0_4) 869-6024 Wii!iiam.ratchfﬁrd@souihwoodragIly,c_:_p_m .

Patcele: PIN #3616-04-1485, PIN #8616-1047 10.41 Ag-+e

This authorization shall be good through the completion of the project for which the
zoning text or map amendment, special use permit, subdivision, varlance or appeal, or other
Town approval is requested, or iintil revoked in writing, The Town of Waynesville may rely on
this authorization until it is given notice of the revocation of this authorization orof a change of
property ownership takes place,

This the R daynf_-/l/*‘“'f e 2021,

Qwner or Party with Contractual nterest jn Property

76




SIN FTWos

d3dAOD

o AQODRIHY
2 A NVITERE
1Zzal FlwT
oLz RETENCN AT3MCRd
“Bip ok s [fzcy
o o e

SNOLLVANTH HALLVILSQTIL
SNOLLYATTH JALLVIISOTH
SNOLIVAZTE JALLVHISOTI
SNOLLYA¥TH HALLVILSNITII
SNOLLYARTR AALLVIISOTII

NVId LNAWEOIVNVIE TLLVMFRHOIS TYOLIEINOD

NOLZAIOSI

ALNNCD QCOMAYH
ITUASINAYM
40 NMWMOL

YASNTYNNAC
AV

SLIAHS AC XdINI

WNAXYN STRIDIS-F AH9EH D0

Cerl2S) 38V OV AEOADRL
5 305 00 MR 0L NN BNOvaL CHNHINDY %00) S2ciy ©1 SPISWmSTIY nOvINI
NI SO
SROY 700 XDOROud
(HINININ %) STV S50 TR Sl D5t TViOL
VS AR f31) TINTPE = MoosGE <
TW0T/T/ ¥ GILVT 9198 DX Kud ELMN ¥ = HOON@E-T
DHlAAYA RGOS YANONY) HLMON SLINT Zr = WOGHME-1
M3d VINV OHYZYH 0007 AD0L L WHYHARS LINA
NHIM GEIVDOT St ALHGH0NA SIHL 30 NOLLXOe ¥ OMVTYH 0014
SIVS 02 SSOVRS ATIADIE (BAACHA DV/RINN ¥ *(RE0A0NA
S3ves 9f  SEDves FRADE GHINIE drS HUM JVASUND 91
AWYNITIV QVFELNG 01 VRO
(UN/ETE) TRLOL TT el Wushaa
BYIT J

IOVAINS TEE  EIWeS OLAY G30M0KS

20¥CS ZL = S QLY 0%/L  SEVS JELIIE (ENIN03M

SHWLS T S LNVEL  SSOMS OLAY EEINSY
FAHVIANS ORDRVA

("3 ITUASINAVAL J0 NMOL) ¥N=RI  OHINOZ LMD
FV PTL VINY ALNECOHd

VNI'TOYVO HILEON
AINNOD JOOMAVH

J[[IASAUAB A JO UMO],

VIASOTVNOL AAVT e NHAVH

dVIL _ALINTIOTA

BELET N 'TTIANOSHIUNIH
AS3M INNBAY BE FEL
ST "ONRITINONT Y101

SUEANUIBUY

VIOM

10
TVLLINGNS NV1d 4LIS

o8¥I/Ss T e Ba/ae
LPOL—FE-9198 SRri—td-gise # nid

ERLET 3N TTIANOSUSGNEH

il SIRCE SYMOHL B OIS

M
VINOISYS 40 Juvls3 Tvdu TEawhl  UE0TRAGA
KL WONRET IO

L R e L Ep e

77



AIAANS
IYLINIWNOHIANT

AB 03423+
A8 VYT

g

HIFNNN LISrOEd

“Bpnak wiojeq ey
“m0Jagq s im ouy

ALNNOD AOOMAVYH
ATTNASINAYA
40 NAMOL

ASNIYNNr
ERLAl

1v TTVDS 0L, LON

NIAVH dVIN ALINIDIA

2rEL-d 3SNIDN I
WOO'¥IOM
L21£-289 (AzE)

GELAZ ON "FTUANOSHIANIH
LS30 INNIAY WIS PTL
DTN 'SNIMIINIOND V1D

SunaauIsug

V1OM

8 305 01 HYEH "0l INOMY  SMIVELIS

S3udv z0'1
(WRRININ X5) S3UDY £5°0

TIOT/C/¥ GAUYO 9188 ON MLd

NIHLA O31VI0T SI ALH3OMd SIHL 40 NOLLEOd ¥

S30vdS OZ  S30VeS FADE O0I0WOMS
S3D¥LS 81 S30VLS JDADIE AFHINDIH

(umwnven) oL zez Tvio
R C L
FVAUMS £S5 SIOWES OLNY O3TAOHd
S30¥eS 21 = S OINV 0Z/1 S30¥dS T10AD1 QIMNOIM
S30vdS GEZ = LINM/S'L B3WdS OLNY O3MNOIY
AHYARNS ONiXKYS

ANAIXYA S3H0LS-C LKIEH a8

(%r1'L6) 53V 0'8 ‘030A0Hd
(NnMININ 201) S3HOY 11

(xec) SLNN #8 = MDOWQIE-T
(%82) SLNA v = NOOHGIE-1
ABYNNG LINN
OV/SLINA ¥rL 03S040Hd

ITEYMOTTY
ALSNIO

(P13 ITIASINAYM 40 NWOL) BN-DH OMINOZ LNIMHND
FOV LKL WINY ALNIHONd

08Ki/iSL ‘LET/Bse

LY0L—¥6-9158 'GREL—¥6-81858
BELRZ ON "3TIANOSHIONIH

Il SINOF SYAOHL D
¥Z09-698—+0L

¥INOLSYD J0 JL¥LSI TW3d THONVRL
0L N NNGTD SHINMO
VIO VIVD INIRSTTIATD




LE=l TS

10L-O

N¥1d
HILSVYIN

riz “AE QEATSHD
=l A8 NMY0
1Z-10t Hiva
YLz HIANON D30

{%.02) "1 xvn
5 . “Thvm EOdoHd -
N . o U v N LT -
pnafuamagen Y R . - -
M| B3 O e .

" NawvLzodsAL
20 HOREvSl |

BUljoIZD Lo W m
fiunos poomizy (tveNR 23 SRV £SO XTNOa
SIPASSUABAA JO UMD | s umu.“s_‘n.“m TV aion N o Woo T
43 VY HVZVH 00013 4001 3HL 0L T
NIHLA QE1¥O0T 51 ALMGdONA SHL 40 MOILNOZ ¥ * TELSH SN
Bysn[eUN e S
HEOVS SL ESOWeS AT TINIOORY
i) Wy MazE MIVASSOUD OIS0
[
UsheH @ TVANG CST __ ISIIVS QLY MEADHI
HSUL SRS I~ 054%\.«\— SRVIS TWAXE QRANOR LHIEH THV# UYADSES Lo
- LN THEWAS QLY 0303
s p : (20N J35) ONLHETT QIS0 e
SAUVAANG DNDRIYD
KOVIOYH STROLS-E 2LOGH ST (5 $3dS 4) vl THA 4350c0¥e 2]
Er125) SV 9 “CHUADN oun/ISL E2/65e P Fovas anp daseeoNs L L)
[—— (WIRNIK X0} SIEDV I ZIEVMOTIY nnwian . - A3IND QHY NS CSOUoNd
Pt NIAY ShOREs LYOL-4E~0195 TOFL-+E-190 N i WOLOT5—S50E) SARKT TYORAL
HTEMION AUININDD 0008 T an = od
e oy ThRUE S —
BEIBE DN FTTUANQSYIONIH BELEZ  ON "STHANOSNANGH T ONINIWLIY JESR0yd ———————————
LSEM SNNEAY 416 622 (E9S) SLND PR = MOOUOIO-T 1S IMEAY WG $TZ
3 () SINN T = AODEES~L T ONREENENE YA Ly 2 HAOINGD 2 (RSCopy —————————
DTN ONIUTINIDOND VIS SAEYIOWG Lra I S3INOF EVNOHL 8 WIINENT | . - GUNT 3LILONQS uvdNILS «
HLLNE HNVE MVRLS ST (E50S08 momaat
FEOS—ESR—P0L
OU/SUND ¥R Q2S00KS SSURZ IN VINGISVE " N
SUIIAIEIBUT e v ot ‘G i S
SRS AN TEVACTY S/on ot T vy I T HIINGD & HOMIN DRISDGE

VINGUSYD 30 3UYLIS3 WaE TUNVIEL  ASadTEAI0

4«\HQ ,.5 (13 FTUASILAYM 4O MAOL) WH-TH  THINDZ INTSND WL N NNEE RO
Y A L_“ ! SV 1Tt

DIV LA RITT VIFT IREREC TR

WIOLNGD 0F OV SRUSDE
3N ALEZE0US DNLSIE m—

Rl

29




§O

08 =1 TR

e0L-0

N¥1d Ca¥ 25°0) vaur Y roumi N
3dvISANY / /
ARYNINITIE — .
V=% I
Io - \ \ J .A%
T CAH ODHOEHD = ~ %
o uaeaa Wmmwm o 3PN :
F0LT TENON 107 m m i ‘. % ...? )
P I gx v 4
B ok sy gy I.“,’A A _
"mO] Yy sIse oay A W,

run

..:m.w&@m: m‘:f.mu

i nt
R B

JAVONAGE LLAE0NS

AINNOD AQOMAYH
FTUASTINAYM
S0 NMODL

YASNIYNNr
DAV
1v
NIAYH

TIVIS 0L LON

dVIN ALINIDIA

Z¥EL-d ISNIDMON

LSIMN INNIAY RS PTL
T "SNRIISMISNE VIO




¥/

£5=.1 TY0S

" taziim }
010 / ; s

AN TTVIS DHAVID

Nvid
ALETELN
IYNLAIONCT

3N HIYM

PO e T—— : - . .mx._.. L ;
ol LT e i - . J3 0t FUSHE

 AANONIIOH AL3Zo08S

rs “A8 ODOTHD
eli) RENMYHG
V2B 1)
Ly REANNN LOFOUL

Byp ok g figg
“saDfacys e i)

: e B N
. 5 ,, Vo'l g Y o
. ,., & 7 ”....»“. .
gt o W & ...C‘\E_E ELaR=
o maB dsadoua .
S, i s
B Py &Ne N

Y

~——__ __ iamwaa
G INUSIG

: 1/;8 109 2 ohLLse3

BUYOLED YUON
AUneD poomieH
DIINSIUABAA JO UMO L,

BySn[eunr axe]
'
UaARH ayi

FELd ISNEAMON
WGV
4144139 lgea)

BELET DN TTUANOSYITNIH

LS ZAR INIENY IS FZL
ST ONITINIDNE YIS

Wiva SMLea

WIS DHLSDS
ANVUOAH il AISO0N -+
MRIVM TIE0RON

Fupnotiiug NS e —— 85—
FIOHNYN IS0 L]

ONzoE1

VIOM




LG | TV

S0L-0

NY1d
ANJNEIOVNYIN
HILVMINECLS
TYMRLIIONOD

raD AR AT
22 SAB MY
150200 vl
FOLIZT HEEANNN LO3rOM e

‘Bond Ry
NORG Ep y

euljarEg LUoN
Aunad peomiey
afiasauiean 3o Mo )

BXSNBUNT SYeT
hi =3
usaeH sU ]

1S 3NNBAY YIS P4
OTd " ONRIIINIONE IO

Sumraunuyg

VIOM

M

RS040}

e

¢ amaa )
——
¥ e e e
TWOS JHIVED
SEFLATS
TR

illblllrlllriucnswiuua S
2002 INUSTE

i-lf;lt/l;& 100 42 INLSHE

SAGEE 3wnd A8
CANIMRELE] 33 Ol
HOLYDOT (ERNA 38
OL SINA MR TV

AALYM TNISTE
NS SRS
ANVUQAH bl QIS0 A
HELYH (IS0 ——— —
MENES ESOMOH e enee e
TXHNYA HEMIE (RE0A0NH
REGNYHS MYOLS QNNOESEEGND A0
AN HEOLS QES0Cud
IHUDSRE MIYMASILS IS0d0ud L}
ohaen

82.



SN Fvos

00L-9

SNOILYATI3
IALLYHLSNT
(LINN ¥2) Wo0Ya3g
I3UHL-OML

[t A8 OFADIHD
213 AH NYEO
Lot avo
roLiz HIBNNN 193708

ALNNOD QOOMAYH
ITNASINAYM
40 NMOL

YASNTYNAC
AV
1v
NIAVH

[ noasomnen |

TrEl-d 35NN N
WOoD'VIom
LibLi%9 (828)
BELST ON 'ITIANCSHIANIH
1S3 INNFAY WG FEL
277 SNIIIINIDNS YoM

Ai-gr

Ol=gv

g3

Aal-gv

NOLLVATTI ILNOYd + % I# DNIATING

=

AULIRAULGUY

VITOM

61-Z-6 030NA0Hd
00SE-LLE(YOL) THOHd
ZOZBZ ON 'ILLOTHYHD
OFl ALINS “133HIS HOMNHD HLNON SLL
FUUIAIKHY AT

AB SNOWYATTI

L1 £y
£ NOVATTE uvEd ¥ ® 14 HNICTING )
N
]
1 Win
oo

NOUYATTI LMdS — + ONIGIING
NOUVAITI LMNJS ON = | SNIgING
¥ ® 1 SONITINA ONUVHLSATI
S3ON




SLN ‘31938

L0L-©

SNOILYAZT3
AAILYHLSNT
(LINN-¥Z)
WQ0da3g aNe

A8 OBADIHD
AR 1MV

ava

HIANNN 1D3FOHA

Byp nok 8icjoq [y
"m0 ouy

WouguIsIe | v

ALNNOD AOOMAYH
FTUASINAYA
40 NMOL

VASNIYNNP
DAV
1v
N3IAVH

TrEI-d ISNION ON
WOo'vIom
LL12-4%9 (@28)

GELET DN ‘ITNANOSHIANIH
LS INNIAY WIS FEL
977d "SNIHIINIONE vIom

SIUAERITT TS|

V1OM

NOLLVAJTE HdIS ¢ DNIQTIINA

BL=Z-5 qINI0Nd

48 SNOWYATTR

NOILVATTE LNOYd € ONIATINA

NOILLVAITE HJIS & ONIATINg

S ONITHNG DHUYELSNTY
SALON

84



SLN ‘FY3s

019

NOLLVAJTH

SNOILYATT3 -—— . Y¥v3¥ 9 ® ¢ ' SONIQIIng

IAILYHLSNTI )
(LiNn 8L)

NO0HAa38 OML-INO

ABOIHDTHD
A6 rAvEO

ava

WIAVON LIEr0Hd

LR 2514
Hpnod sicypa e
izl

NOILVAHTH
_ INOMJ 9 % € 'Z SONIQTINA “_ .
e |
R B
| NOILVATTE NOILYATTE
Mnmmu..w. ® £ '2 SONIaTINg - -| qdis 9 ® £ '2 SONIAIINg

ALNNOD AOOAMAYH I
FTUASINAYA
40 NMOL

YASNIVYNNP
AV

1v e

N3IAYH

/oy

CPEL-d ISNIOM ON
WO FIOM
LLhemrea leza)
BELAZ ON'ITUANOSHIONIH
LS INNIAY WIS FEL
OTd ONIESANIONT V1D

= (o 61-Z-C (IDNA0HA
BIARE NIV Zm 005B=-££0{b0L) TFINDHA

ALY HZTIN § % € 'Z SONTING aNLYMISATY
< — Oh(/ ‘A8 SNOLVATTE SAON




SAN TS

€09

SNOILYATT3
IALYELSNTII
(LINN ¥2) WooYa3s
oML

A8 OFADIHD

AB WAV

ava

HSBWNNN 103rOMd

‘Bip nok wajeq 7y |
“N]BE) 8,18 My |

o | ivo

ALNNOD QOOMAYH
FTUASINAYM
40 NMOL

YASNIVNAr
Eh LA
v
NIAVH

ZPEL-d ASNIDMT O
WD Y1
LL1L-289 (aza)

SELRZ ON 'S THANOSHIONIH
LS3M INNINY NG F2L
27 "ONIHIINIONE Y1

suaauIEug

VIOM

o-gr

6i-Z-5 :030N00Nd

00G8-LLE(¥OL} 1INOHI

Z0ZGC ON ‘ILLOTHYHD

07l 3UINS “LITUS HIWAHO HLEON Iz
JUMLIALHOEY HITIM

48 SNOLYATT

_ NOILVATTE LNO¥A 4 ONIQTING

o-xv

ok

£ ANITING SNLLYMISNTH
S3LON

86



g7

SIN 3os

v0L-O

SNQILYAZT3
3NLYELSNTI
SIDVHVO

® ISNOHENTD SNOILVATTI HDVYVD ¥vD XIS

AB OFADIHD
AH NAYEO

3lva

EIBNNN 10308

. S5
549 noi s 12y T ~, .~
“MOJq BT Moty 2

NOILVAZTH LNOYd ISNOHANTD

WoLSE3 | w0
SHOBATH

A8
JLLYWAHOS
ALNNCO AOOMAYH
TTUASTINAYA LNOYJI ISNOHENTD
40 NMOL

wAHSNIYNNP
AV
1v
N3IAVH

arEl-d 3SNIDM IN
WOV IoM
LL12-Le0 (eze)
€482 0N 'S TIANCSHIONIH
LS3M INNIAY WG bZL
ATl SMIHIZMIENS ¥Iom

Bl=Z=8 I33N008d
0088 -LLx(r0L) SANOHd

. 20282 IN “ILIOWVYHD

OFL 3UNS “LI3UIS HOUNHD HLNON SLL
FUALTALHINY HITIN

A8 SNOLYATTI




724 5th Avenue West

WG LA Hendersonville, NC 28739

(828) 687-7177 wygla.com

Lnginwering

Haven at Lake Junaluska
Estimated Water & Sewer Demand

10/18/2021
WATER DEMAND (NCDEQ Basis)
Use Type Units or SF Daily Demand Total
Apartments 150 400 gpd 60,000
Ciubhouse 3860 5C  gpd/00 sf 1,926
Total 61,925  Galiday
SEWER DEMAND (NCDEQ Basis)
Use Type Units or SF Daily Demand Total
1 Bedroom Unit 42 240 gpd 10,080
2 Bedroom Unit 84 2490 gpd 20,160
3 Bedroom Unit 24 380 gpd 8,640
Clubhouse 3,850 50  gpd/M00 sf 1,825
Total 40,805 Galiday
RS LEERT:
‘-\\\Q\:\{\\:{aagﬂé’ég /”’

S\\O nn°n8FEs‘g;E)°n"n/¢’ =

SRR T D, T T

S SEAL % I

2ot G209 §E rofrelzy

:/_,,; n“’ené" . %an °° Q“:}:‘

"“S’ °°{=1'$'§’| Q‘E'&E’é ~
<9,:EE4¢ fi ¢ J(:§$\ S

\\
e



WAYNESVILLE

rth Carolina

Robert W. Hites, Jr. Town Manager
Martha Bradley, Town Attorney

Gary Caldwell, Mayor

Julia Freeman, Mayor Pro Tem
Clarence “Chuck” Dickson, Alderman
Jon Feichter, Alderman

Anthony Sutton, Alderman

Progress with Vision

November 10, 2021

Re: PIN 8616-94-1485 (Havens at Lake Junaluska)
PIN 8616-94-1047 (Havens at Lake Junaluska)

To whom it may concern,
The Town of Waynesville can provide water/sewer services for the proposed development at
the above referenced PIN(s). If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Jeff Stines

Director of Public Services
129 Legion Drive
Waynesville, N.C 28786
Office- (828)456-3706

16 South Main Street * P.O. Box 100 * Waynesville, NC 28786 Phone (828) 452-2491 Fax (828)456-2000
Web Address: www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider

€9



L0 i 0
I s e e e e e e ]
800 i
008'%:1L LZ0Z ‘0l 49quiaAoN

[Enuspisay .
SIS LUNIESYA ENUSPIs3 N |1 |RwWIH

IR
[B1Uapisa M poouogyBisN 43310 UOMSEN

[BIUS L0

[BUSpI Sy pootioquti SN YESI7 LODZOE M

[ELRLILIAT
Sl

[BIUspisay PooLIoqUBISN Y2800 U0CIIE W

Ve

[EnUSpss Y
AU LN TRIUSDIS M poaaya ]

B)SNjeunr ayeT 18 UsAeH




oy



THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
PLANNING BOARD

WILL HOLD A

PuBLIC HEARING
NOVEMBER 15, 2021 AT 5:30 PM
IN THE TOWN HALL BOARD ROOM AT
9 SouTH MAIN ST.
To CONSIDER A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

MENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

CONTACT THE DEVELOP

828-456-8647

92



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

North Carolina

Progress with Vision

October 29, 2021

Notice of Public Hearing for Special Use Permit
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on November 15, 2021 at 5:30 pm, in
the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider an application
for a Special Use Permit for a 150-unit apartment development on the two properties off Howell Mill
Road, PIN 8616-94-1485 and PIN 8616-94-1047.

Area of Proposed Major Site Plan

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 456-8647, email:
eteague@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.

Elizabeth Teague, AICP, CTP
Development Services Director

93



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

WAYNESVILLE Developmenpt O‘Sgrvices Department

! North Carolina %l ox 100

b, S s 9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

PUBLIC NOTICES FOR PUBLICATION

Date: October 29, 2021
Contact: Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director
(828) 456-2004; eteague@waynesvillenc.gov

Notice of Public Hearings
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on November 15, 2021 at
5:30 pm, in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC to include the public
hearings on:
1. A major site plan review for a 14-unit townhome development at Richland and Church Street, PIN
8615-17-6586, and
2. A special use permit application for a 150-unit apartment development at Asheville Highway and
Howell Mill Road, PINs 8616-94-1047 and 8616-94-1485.

For more information contact the Development Services Department, phone: (828) 456-8647, email at
eteague@waynesvillenc.gov, or mail to 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.

74~



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department

_ PO Box 100
Progress with Vision 9 South Main Street
In(urpnralodiﬂ?] Wayﬁesvi“e, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

MEMORANDUM
To: The Planning Board
From: Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Re: Updating LDS Sections relevant to Subdivisions
Date: November 15, 2021

At the last meeting, the Board took action to pursue the appointment of an ad-hoc committee for the
purpose of researching and improving the Land Development Standards in response to the changes in
subdivision review based on 160 D. I recommend that this group maintain a focus on aligning the
LDS with the 2035 Land Use Plan Goals, and that the group remain small enough to complete it’s
work within a reasonable time frame. Specifically:

e Appoint 4 members of the planning board as the working group. Members who have expressed
interest are Ginger, Michael, Don, and Susan (with Barbara being a potential alternate)

e The working group could collect information from those members or the public who would like
to make recommendations by December 3 via email to me and Ginger Hain. The working
group would then compile and research identified suggestions, bringing back recommendations
for discussion in January or February.

Ginger and Don have already provided several good recommendations and thoughts on areas for
consideration. The Town has already hired JM Teague to look at our roadway guidelines. You may
recall this was part of the list of Task areas discussed by the Board on July 26, 2021. An excerpt from
that memo is below, fyi.

“Now that the Town has adopted the 2035 Comprehensive Land Development Plan and the required
changes to 160D, T am bringing forward a draft list of potential work items for the Planning Board...

“The following is a list of studies, standards and policies that have come up over the past 2 years for
discussion through the Comprehensive Plan update, staff seeking Board guidance, public requests, or
current development trends. ...

e Conduct a Railroad Corridor Study and establish potential district guidelines to encourage infill
development and re-use of properties impacted by railroad right-of-way. Note: this study could
be part of a small area plan for the Frog Level and Hazelwood Business Districts.

e Establish “Gateway” areas and overlays at entrances to Waynesville along major corridors.

e Develop Planned Unit Development (PUD) standards for alternative development to adjoined
townhomes — such as “tiny home” or cottage development.

e Revise/Update LDS 6 Infrastructure Standards:



c 0.6 Town Street Classification and Design to make new street requirements more
sensitive to mountain topography, and the existing Waynesville street system.

o Revise/Update LDS 6.8 Pedestrian Standards in consideration of completed greenway
feasibility studies, NCDOT projects and any updates to Town roadway classifications
(L.DS 6.6 above)

o Revise/Update LDS 6.10 to lower the threshold for traffic impact analysis on local
streets.

o Align shared driveway guidelines with fire access codes.

Clarify LDS 7 Civic Space requirements.

Revise/Update LDS 9.3 Permitted Parking Locations to accommodate large scale parking lots
Updates to LDS 12.5 Stormwater Ordinance Updates to stay current with NPDES Permit.
Signage Ordinance to allow message boards as part of school signage.

Continuation of Congregate Housing definitions (pending report from Homelessness Task
Force)

o Short Term Rentals pending Court actions and State guidance.”

Town staff, including Fire and Building Code officials can be called on to assist as needed as resources
for new development requirements. Any recommendations could then be brought forward for review
by the entire board and/or in a public workshop prior to being formalized as Board initiated text
amendments. Any recommendations developed from the process would still have to proceed through
the text amendment process. This requires public hearings at both the Planning Board and Board of
Aldermen level.

96



